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ABOUT CANADA’S OCEAN 
SUPERCLUSTER
Canada’s Ocean Supercluster (OSC) is an industry-led, national 
ocean cluster that is bringing Canada’s ocean community 
together to grow the ocean economy in a digital, sustainable, and 
inclusive way.  

Bringing together startups, scaleups, as well as mature organizations from coast-to-
coast-to-coast across the fishery, aquaculture, bioresources, offshore resources, marine 
renewables, defence, shipping and ocean technology, the cluster is fostering new 
partnerships and innovative projects built on collaboration between industry, research, 
not-for-profits, investors, and government. Together with members and partners, 
the OSC is accelerating the development and commercialization of globally-relevant 
ocean solutions and advancing Canada’s position as a global leader in sustainable 
ocean development.

https://www.youtube.com/watch?app=desktop&v=18iEEme5ap4&themeRefresh=1
https://www.youtube.com/watch?app=desktop&v=18iEEme5ap4&themeRefresh=1
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VISION: Realize the potential of Canada’s ocean economy to establish and grow companies, 
achieve commercial outcomes, and engage in cross-sectoral collaboration.

MISSION: Enable the sustainable growth of Canada’s ocean economy by building an 
ecosystem in which all members are well-connected and have the capacity and capability to 
drive digital innovation.

OBJECTIVES: Canada’s Ocean Supercluster is changing the way ocean business is done. We 
are working together across ocean sectors to develop and commercialize globally-relevant 
solutions to shared challenges, building a dynamic and regenerative ocean economy that 
creates new economic growth and job opportunities for Canadians. Our objectives include 
creating an ocean economy that is more:

• Collaborative and connected, that provides opportunities for collaboration that is cross-
sectoral, pan-Canadian, and includes researchers, government, investors, regional
innovation hubs, communities, and large and small business.

• Sustainable, that balances prosperity, production, and protection on the journey to a
carbon neutral ocean economy.

• Digital, that leverages emerging technologies to reduce the risks and costs of doing
business in the ocean while promoting greater productivity.

• Inclusive, that provides specific opportunities for under-represented groups and expands
the awareness of ocean opportunities for all Canadians. Sustainable, that balances
prosperity, production, and protection on the journey to a carbon neutral ocean economy.

• World leading, that expands markets and creates opportunities for Canadian companies
around the world, attracting foreign investment and talent to Canada.

At the OSC we value

Creativity: continuously introducing new ideas 
to improve the OSC and member opportunities

Inclusion: valuing and respecting everyone for 
their talents, skills, abilities, and perspectives

Collaboration: working together to achieve 
outcomes across our team and our networks

Ambition: making a difference in all that we do for 
our organization, our membership, and our country
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CANADA’S OCEAN OPPORTUNITY
The world is coming together to  
talk about ocean.
Now more than ever, amid the UN Decade for Ocean 
Science for Sustainable Development, there is an 
increasing global focus on ocean knowing how critical 
it is to sustainable economic growth, combatting 
climate change, and contributing to the health and 
well-being of communities and people worldwide.

According to the Organization for Economic 
Cooperation and Development (OECD) the global 
ocean economy is expected to double in value to 
$3 trillion CAD by 2030, outpacing the growth of 
the broader global economy by almost 20 per cent. 
With the longest coastline in the world, fourth largest 
ocean territory, highly productive ecosystems, subsea 
resources, and some of the most innovative people 
on the planet, Canada is well positioned to expand 
existing markets and build new ones with solutions to 
some of the most challenging and complex problems 
in ocean.

In 2021, Canada’s Ocean Supercluster partnered 
with MIT Technology Review and international 
organizations Infosys and Morgan Stanley to produce 
and launch the Blue Technology Barometer. The 
global index ranked 66 countries and territories with 
large or economically significant ocean coastlines 
on their progress and commitment toward ocean 
sustainability. Canada ranked 10th overall in the 
index and identified as an ocean leader, noting 
progress in sustainable ocean growth and policy that 
will contribute to even further advancements and 
increased global competitiveness for Canada, while 
also demonstrating there is much for us to do to fully 
benefit from bringing the health and productivity of 
our ocean together as one, singular priority.

Together with our members, Canada’s Ocean 
Supercluster has built a growing network that is 
cohesive and connected and shares a commitment 
to changing the way ocean business is done, building 
partnerships, projects, talent, and helping shape 
the future of ocean in Canada and our collective 
ocean opportunity.

(Design note – Ocean Titans Docuseries episode goes here)

https://www.technologyreview.com/2022/01/05/1040367/the-blue-technology-barometer/
https://www.youtube.com/watch?app=desktop&v=1qdRS3NEo3M&themeRefresh=1
https://www.youtube.com/watch?app=desktop&v=1qdRS3NEo3M&themeRefresh=1
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MINISTERIAL FOREWORD
MESSAGE FROM THE HONOURABLE 
FRANÇOIS-PHILIPPE CHAMPAGNE,  
MINISTER OF INNOVATION, SCIENCE AND INDUSTRY

Investment in innovation is fundamental to growing 
Canada’s economy and maintaining our position as a global 
innovation leader.

The Global Innovation Clusters, known as the Superclusters 
during the period of this report, bring together businesses, 
academia, not-for-profit organizations, and governments to advance 
innovation at the speed of business. The clusters focus on highly 
innovative Canadian industries, including plant-based protein agri-food; 
advanced manufacturing; ocean-based industries; artificial intelligence; and 
digital technologies.

From the beginning, our government’s investment in the clusters has been about finding new and 
innovative ways to build connections. By incentivizing collaboration and growing strong Canadian 
ecosystems, the Global Innovation Clusters are generating good, well-paying jobs across the 
country, developing a highly skilled and diverse workforce, and contributing to our economic 
recovery by creating stronger and more resilient economic growth.

And the numbers speak for themselves. As of March 31, the clusters have approved more than 
490!projects worth over $2.1 billion and involving over 2,100 partners. This includes more than 
80!COVID-19 response projects with a total investment of over $225 million.

Our government will continue to build on the success of this collaborative model. Budget 2022 
is proposing an additional $750 million investment over the next six years to further support 
the growth and development of the clusters. We look forward to seeing the clusters grow their 
impact, including in key priority areas such as fighting climate change and improving supply 
chain resiliency.

Over the past four years, the clusters have supported innovators, researchers, and entrepreneurs 
to grow bold ideas into global opportunities through better access to experience and expertise, 
in turn advancing Canada’s edge internationally. I am proud to see that each cluster is propelling 
innovation beyond our borders into the global market.

The Ocean Supercluster in particular is positioning Canada’s leadership in the ocean space by 
bringing together members to harness emerging technologies in Canada’s ocean sector. Over this 
past year, the Ocean Supercluster has led cutting-edge projects: from BlueVita Technology, which 
is developing new technologies for live haul storage and transport of aquatic life, to Advanced 
Biofuels, which is introducing a low carbon biofuel across the marine ecosystem.

Thank you to everyone involved with the Ocean Supercluster for your perseverance during the 
challenges we have faced over the past year and for your commitment to strengthening our 
innovation ecosystems and helping to establish a diverse and skilled workforce ready for the jobs 
of the future.
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MESSAGE FROM CHAIR
Boy, has the world changed since I last wrote to our membership. While many of those changes 
bring new challenges, they also bring exciting opportunities. Your Board met in the spring to consider 
the role we could play in accelerating the growth and global prominence of Canada’s ocean sector. 
From some $35 billion in current GDP contribution, we share a collective responsibility to make it a 
meaningful component of the $3T USD which the OECD estimates the world’s ocean economy will 
be worth by 2030. So how are we to do that?

We have decided to focus on several verticals: energy, seafood, ocean tech, shipbuilding and marine 
transport, and tourism which are the most important of these. Of these we believe energy holds the 
most growth potential. And that’s because the transition from fossil fuels will be based on helping 
that industry do so many things differently. These would include advances in digital twining so as 
to safely and economically exploit more distant offshore oil deposits and helping de-carbonize 
both existing and new operations. Of course the most exciting piece is in new energy development. 
You may be interested to know that as of this writing there are about 30 offshore floating wind 
installations worldwide (made necessary by water depth where the best wind resources might be 
rendering fixed installations impractical). By 2030, the current pipeline suggests some 300 will be 
built each year. Holy cow!  And guess what, Canada has a tremendous wind resource. 

But to move that resource to market we need to convert the renewable electricity to hydrogen. 
Think of green hydrogen as the vehicle by which green electricity gets transported from where it 
is generated to where it is needed or consumed. Canada was a pioneer in the hydrogen industry 
a hundred years ago. Technology developed here still drives the sector and will continue to do so 
as electrolysers (the machines by which water is cracked into hydrogen and oxygen) become more 
efficient. And there are a host of other technology-led opportunities whose successful pursuit will 
drive the growth of what could easily be a multi-trillion dollar industry by the mid-2030s. Indeed, 
such advances will be a necessary prerequisite to achieving that sort of potential. We have a right 
and an obligation to help lead this development. 

This does not suggest there are not huge new areas of growth in how we currently use the ocean. 
How we harvest wild caught seafood and process it, how we learn to support aquaculture in its 
quest to become more sustainable, how we test new frontiers in tourism and recreational use of 
our vast coastlines, or how we learn to support the modernization of marine transport in its goal  
to become carbon neutral—these are all worth exploring and must be. 

To help lift these new industries stand up and our more traditional 
sectors modernize we will need to attract more talent, learn to 
gather and use data more effectively, co-operative more diligently 
amongst sectors so as to learn from each other, play an active 
role in ensuring the regulatory and public policy arenas play 
an encouraging role and communicate, and communicate our 
message to the world that Canada’s ocean economy is on fire, 
inviting, and bursting with opportunity. 

Thank you for being a part of all this.

John Risley 
Chair of the Board
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MESSAGE FROM CEO
I write this message at an exciting time for Canada’s Ocean Supercluster and the Canadian 
ocean community. As the world increasingly looks to ocean to help solve some of the world’s 
biggest challenges, we know the made-in-Canada innovation developed across our portfolio of 
collaborative projects has multi-sector, globally-relevant applications that are garnering attention 
worldwide. Whether it’s environmental monitoring; decarbonization of marine activity; sustainable 
protein; building a robust, diverse workforce and using technology to keep them safe; and other 
innovative solutions that are underway, this is a space where Canada can lead.

Across our technology leadership projects, innovation ecosystem activity, and expanded 
international focus, 2021 was a year of important milestones and accomplishments which were 
possible because our more than 500 members have joined us in a commitment to fundamentally 
change the way ocean business is done.

This marked our fourth year in our first mandate with projects and programming well underway 
and the demonstrated outcomes and benefits to Canadians clearly. Based on the activity in 2021-
2022 alone, the OSC has enabled the accelerated development of more than 120 new ocean 
products, processes, and services to sell to the world through collaborative projects involving close 
to 300 partners from across the country, while also creating more than 4,500 direct jobs and on 
track to create 20,000 new jobs by 2030. This is in addition to the new growth and opportunity we 
are seeing across many member companies who are expanding into new markets, winning global 
contracts, and scaling their activity as a result of their participation in Canada’s Ocean Supercluster. 
This is momentum is exciting, and as we look ahead to what’s next, we know the power of bringing 
Canada’s ocean community together is incredible, and there’s so much for us to do.

With our early renewal under Canada’s Global Innovation Cluster Program, we are planning the 
next six years with big ambition while also recognizing, in part through this report, what has been 
accomplished in the building of a national ocean cluster that is transformative in nature and 
well-positioned to help shape and deliver on the future of Canada’s blue economy. As we prepare 
for the next phase of Canada’s Ocean Supercluster, we will work closely with our members and 
partners to inform our focus and activities as we further advance Canada’s global leadership 
in ocean, accelerate sustainable growth, and add volume to our ocean story worldwide.  I look 
forward to those conversations, your input, and the opportunity ahead.

  I would like to recognize the ongoing commitment and dedication  
 of our Board and team, as well as our members and the 

broader Canadian ocean community. Not too long ago, 
the ideas of ocean health and ocean wealth were 

seen as competing. Today, by bringing together 
research, industry, businesses of all sizes, regional 
innovation hubs, investors and government, we 
are not only realizing the economic potential of 
greening our marine activity, but also how creating 
a more digitally-enabled and inclusive ocean is 
instrumental to making that happen. Thank you for 
your collaboration and contributions on the journey 

to a more digital, sustainable, and inclusive ocean 
economy in Canada.

Kendra MacDonald 
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Canada’s Ocean Supercluster is guided by a Board of 
Directors comprised of industry leaders who draw on  
their diverse experiences and background to provide  
strategic direction to the organization.

Responsible for providing strategic oversight to the  
OSC, the Board of Directors meet at least quarterly 
and actively participate in cluster events and activities.

The 2021/2022 Board of Directors include: 

John Risley 
Chair of the Board, 

CFFI Ventures Inc.

Thank you to those Directors who continue to serve the OSC and those who have served and completed their term 
in 2021 including Glenn Blackwood, Geoff Flood, Angela Gillis, Jennifer O’Donnell, and Carole Lee Reinhardt. Your 
contribution to the organization has been instrumental to the cluster’s growth and momentum, and the benefits 
those efforts are creating for Canadians.

Judyth Almasi  
Saab Technologies Ltd.

Moya Cahill 
Pangeo Subsea Inc.

Zita Cobb 
Shorefast

Lazaro Cosma 
ExxonMobil Canada

David Courtemanche 
Merinov

Beverley Evans 
Corporate Director

Rory Francis 
PEI BioAlliance

Dan Muldoon 
Emera Inc.

Vanessa Newhook 
Chevron Canada Limited

Robert Orr 
Cuna del Mar

Ken Paul 
Consultant

Niru Somayajula 
Sensor Technology

Martin Sullivan 
Ocean Choice 
International

Anya Waite 
Ocean Frontier Institute

Kendra MacDonald 
OSC, Ex-Officio
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LEADERSHIP TEAM
Canada’s Ocean Supercluster leadership team leads the 
national cluster organization and has grown to more than 
25 employees across six provinces. They are responsible 
for delivery of the mandate of the OSC and report regularly 
to the Board of Directors on the areas of finance and 
administration; membership and strategic partnerships; 
Technology Leadership and Innovation Ecosystem project 
streams; international activities; government relations and 
communications; and planning activities.

Kendra MacDonald 
Chief Executive Officer!

SENIOR LEADERS! 

Robert Barton 
Chief Administrative 

Officer

Susan Hunt 
Chief Technology 

Officer!

Melody Pardoe 
Chief Engagement 

Officer!

Nancy Andrews 
 VP Communications and 

Government Relations!

Meagan Halverson 
VP of Finance
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Breakdown of Associate Membership
FYE 2021/2022 – Associate Members

Associate – Government

Associate – Indigenous Organization

Associate – Post-secondary

Associate – Non-profit

Associate – Private Sector

24384

7

20 10
22

Breakdown of Industry Membership

FYE 2021/2022 – Industry Members

Industry – Class D

Industry – Class C

Industry – Class A

Industry – Class B

90

12

5 5

NATIONAL 
MEMBER 
NETWORK
This year, the OSC continued to 
work with its growing membership 
of close to 500 members to find 
diverse ways of connecting and 
creating new opportunities virtually 
as well as in hybrid formats. This 
work has also helped to remove 
barriers to participate in Canada’s 
ocean economy, particularly for 
interprovincial and international 
engagement and collaboration.

Based on feedback from the 
2021 Member Outreach survey, 
OSC members find the ability to 
make targeted connections with 
other members to be one of the 
most valuable components of 
membership. Expanding networks 
was the most popular reason for 
joining the OSC. The OSC team 
has been working to offer new, 
targeted events including portfolio 
collaboration sessions and thematic 
roundtables to further increase 
collaboration and matchmaking for 
its members. Membership Distribution by Province/TerritoryFYE 2021/2022 – Associate Members

1
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82 78
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33 30
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A YEAR IN REVIEW
For 2021-2022, Canada’s Ocean Supercluster set out to continue to build on its growth, momentum, 
and benefits to Canadians. Engaging with members and partners from coast-to-coast-to-coast, with  
a key focus on expanding collaboration, networks, and capacity in Canada’s ocean economy:

AREA OF FOCUS OBJECTIVES OUTCOMES

Expand 
collaboration

• Commit remainder of 
current OSC project funds 
to projects

• Maximize the value of 
knowledge, insights, IP,  
and data created through  
OSC projects

• Connect projects with  
similar areas of focus 

• Committed remainder of OSC project funds to projects.
• Initiated development of an Intellectual Property registry.
• In addition to ongoing meetings of our working groups, held 

workshops on key topics including talent and IP.
• Hosted three half-day CEO forums focused on digitalization, 

environmental technologies, and remote operations in the  
ocean economy in collaboration with the Atlantic Canada 
Opportunities Agency.

• Spoke at over a dozen Canadian conferences across the country.
• Launched The Career Pivot web series and Deeper Dive podcast 

series, second #Storytotell series, ongoing monthly newsletters,  
and quarterly updates.

• Earned media across more than 50 media articles and  
published three collaborative ocean focused opinion articles  
in national media.

Expand 
networks

• Engage internationally 
to raise awareness of 
Canadian capabilities 
and projects

• Strengthen the network  
of ocean networks across 
the country

• Further strengthen the  
pan-Canadian ocean  
supply chain 

• Presented to global audiences at the Halifax International Security 
Forum as well as presentations to industry audiences in Germany, 
France, Norway, Iceland, and Japan.

• Signed agreements with the Port of San Diego in California and The 
Plant in New York to share opportunities and raise awareness.

• Focused on building the ocean story/brand for the country.
• Met with ocean associations and hubs across Canada on a regular 

basis to share updates on activities and available materials.
• Hosted member events in May and a connector event in December, 

resulting in over 280 1:1 video networking meetings.
• Further investment made in the Ocean Asset map to maximize its 

capability in connecting ocean organizations.
• Partnered with MIT on their first global Blue Technology Barometer, 

ranking coastal countries and territories in the areas of marine 
activity, blue technologies, policy, and marine environment.

• Provided input into broader ocean economy activities including 
providing a submission in response to the discussion paper for the 
Blue Economy strategy and facilitating a session focused on ocean 
health and innovation at the UN Decade of Ocean workshop.
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AREA OF FOCUS OBJECTIVES OUTCOMES

Expand 
capacity

• Build an increasingly 
inclusive ocean economy 
leveraging the data  
collected through the  
Ocean Allies project

• Upskilling and reskilling 
talent and creating 
opportunities in the  
ocean economy

• The Ocean Allies project has developed baseline metrics for 
Canada’s ocean sector and is hosting regular training and 
networking sessions for participants.

• The Indigenous Career Pivot Project continued cultural  
awareness training.

• First Indigenous Member Connection event held by OSC.
• Blue Futures Pathways launched the portal to connect students  

to ocean opportunities.
• The Ocean Leadership Impact Program (OLIP) was launched in 

the summer of 2021 and again in January 2022. 
• Held “Future of Oceans” school pilot to build ocean awareness  

for Atlantic Canadian students in grade 7 to 9.
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10 new projects  
A P P R O V E D I N 2 0 2 1 -2 2

O F P R O J E C T S I N C L U D E  
SME partners

O F P R O J E C T S A R E  
led by a SME

100% 86%

A
LM

O
S

T 300
PA R T N E R S A C T I V E LY E N G A G E D 

I N OSC projects

50+ IN  F L IG H T
projects

I N  T O TA L  W I T H  A 
projects value of

$360 

approved projects

million+ 

70

KEY 
PERFORMANCE 
INDICATORS 
TO DATE

Projects

Partnerships/
Calloborators
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Training

Jobs
CR E AT E D B A S E D ON 
current project 
activity

4,500 

made available for  
youth and Indigenous  
peoples

2,500 internships

E X P L O R I N G A 

300
PA R T IC IPAT E D IN  T HE  
Future of Oceans  
G R A D E S C H O O L L E S S O N P I L O T

students

jobs

20,000
new jobs

O N T R A C K T O C R E AT E

BY 2 0 3 0 B A S E D ON 
C UR R E N T T R A JE C T OR Y

E D U C AT I O N ,  T R A ININ G ,  A ND 
ME N T O R IN G O P P O R T U NI T IE S

C A R E E R I N  O C E A N
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Membership

Events

500+
 member milestoneAC

HI
EV

ED

W I T H 9 1  NE W ME MB E R S A DDE D

9PROVINCES 
A ND ONE T E R R I T OR Y 

ME MB E R S IN 

Ontario, Quebec, and British Columbia 
S I G N I F I C A N T I N C R E A S E I N  M E M B E R S H I P  I N  

20
international 
members 
1 1  D I F F E R E N T C O U N T R I E S  

F R O M 

VA R I E T Y O F  W E B I N A R S  A N D E V E N T S  C O - H O S T E D W I T H O T H E R 
C L U S T E R S A N D PA R T N E R O R G A N I Z AT I O N S

300 100 attendees participants

AND 70+NEW CONNECTIONS
1,000+ attendees

M A D E AT  O S C E V E N T S

O S C S H O W C A S E 
V I R T U A L E V E N T 
W I T H A L M O S T 

A L L  S U P E R C L U S T E R 
S TA K E H O L D E R R E C E P T I O N 
W I T H M O R E T H A N 

9
4
3

working group 
meetings

F O R M E M B E R S A N D PA R T N E R S
thematic events 

CEO Forums 
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Raising 
Awareness

A ND S T OR IE S  IN  B O T H  
Canada and  
internationally,

50 media articles
C O V E R A G E I N  M O R E T H A N 

I N C L U D I N G T H R E E C O - A U T H O R E D  
O P - E D S I N  N AT I O N A L P U B L I C AT I O N S

S T R AT E G I C  AWA R E N E S S C A M PA I G N S T H R O U G H 
FORBES, CANADIAN GEOGRAPHIC, MIT, GLOBE 
AND MAIL, NATIONAL NEWSWATCH, AMAZON 
PRIME, A N D O T H E R S

R E A C H E D A N 
A U D I E N C E O F 

A CR O S S O S C S OCI A L  ME DI A  CH A NNE L S
1.5 million 

I N C R E A S E D F O L L O W E R S 
O N S O C I A L  M E D I A 
B Y 30%

R E C I P I E N T O F

C l e an 5 0  Aw ar d  an d 
C l e an1 6  Aw ar d
F O R C A N A D A
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What Members and Partners are Saying About the OSC

“The project would not have existed if it wasn’t for the OSC. The impetus to 
even come up with this solution came 100 per cent from the OSC and the 
opportunity they offer.” 

Alastair O’Rielly  
from Northern Shrimp Research Foundation on Fishing Smarter Not Harder project

“The support we’ve received from this community and the Ocean Supercluster 
has enabled us to reach this important milestone. Now the real work begins 

as we work to pilot and scale up our carbon removal technology!” 

Jason Vallis  
VP, Eternal Relations at Planetary Tech (upon receiving the XPRIZE Carbon Removal 

milestone award as one of the 15 teams globally for their carbon removal technology) 

“Having the opportunity to be supported by Canada’s Ocean Supercluster 
in the early stages of COAST has been invaluable. It tethered us to the 
momentum, wisdom, and efforts underway elsewhere in the country. And, it 
connected COAST to a network of innovation hubs, organizations, and others 
looking build the blue economy across Canada from coast-to-coast-to-coast 
in ways that are innovative, supportive, and deeply collaborative.”  

Emilie de Rosenroll  
Founding CEO, Centre for Ocean Applied Sustainable Technologies (COAST)
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 “I am a member of the Ocean Supercluster through my role as Memorial 
University’s director of innovation and entrepreneurship and as a team 
member of the Ocean Startup Project. With more than 40% of our research 
ocean related, Memorial is at the forefront of ocean innovation and we are 
proud to play a central role in fostering and supporting that work. The Ocean 
Supercluster and its programs bring together organizations and innovators 
from across Canada and beyond to grow the ocean sector and make 
Canada the best place for ocean companies. Through the various Ocean 
Supercluster initiatives, I have strengthened my network of like-minded 
people both in industry and research and I look forward to continuing my 
involvement.”  

Paula Mendonça 
Memorial University of Newfoundland

“In 2021, we purchased PanGeo Subsea. That purchase was predicated 
on the success of our OceanVision project and the building of our 
service business ... it allowed us to accelerate the growth of that 

business. That would not be possible without the success that we’ve 
had from OceanVision and our relationship with the OSC. The relationship 

we’ve developed with the OSC and our other partners will continue well 
beyond the end of the OceanVision project.”  

Bill Donavon 
Kraken Robotics

https://protect-eu.mimecast.com/s/ufTVCEP3JU1nqNVswRGXx?domain=can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com
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Fifty of those projects have already been publicly announced and are currently 
developing more than 120 new ocean products processes and services to sell to 
the world and are solving some of the world’s biggest challenges in ocean. 

These projects encourage collaboration across sectors and regions. They involve 
ocean-focused technologies with global market potential that enable Canadian 
SMEs to de-risk scaleup activity, move towards digitally driven business models, and 
deliver world-leading solutions to ocean industries and consumers of ocean-derived 
products. These projects are building on strengths and integrating capabilities from 
across the national network to support startups, SMEs, and ocean stakeholders in 
Canada and internationally while also building new capabilities and supporting the 
development of a skilled, diverse ocean workforce with opportunities for Indigenous 
peoples and underrepresented groups in ocean.

PROJECT PORTFOLIO
To date, the OSC has approved more than 70 projects with a 
total value of $360 million.
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PROJECT OBJECTIVE/GOAL PROGRESS BENEFITS 
ACHIEVED 

Advancing Smart 
Integrated Ocean 
Sensors
Lead: 
RBR
Total Value: 
$3,588,250
OSC Funding: 
$1,990,000

Develop new BGC sensors 
focused on the growing Argo 
market, other autonomous 
platforms, and traditional 
shipboard programs. The new 
sensors developed within 
the OSC project will scale up 
measurements by reducing 
power, lowering costs, enabling 
better system integration, 
and improving measurements 
with higher stability and 
data quality protocols.

Development underway for 
five di!erent sensors: Deep 
Transverse CTD, Multispectral 
Radiometer, Turbidity and 
Chlorophyll Fluorometer, Nitrate 
Sensor, and Generation4 
logger. Completed engineering 
requirement specifications and 
initial design specifications, 
along with a few prototypes. 
Successful commercialization 
and capacity expansion 
for $1,430,000.

RBR R&D has grown 
from 14 to 20 engineers 
since the start of the 
OSC project, with four 
of the new engineers 
directly working on the 
OSC work packages. "

AROWIND 
Autonomous 
Remote O!shore 
Wind Inspection, 
Navigation & 
Deployment
Lead: 
Voyis
Total Value: 
$6,659,947
OSC Funding: 
$2,983,966

AROWIND provides an 
opportunity for three Canadian 
companies to commercialize 
a remote and autonomous 
inspection solution for o!shore 
wind inspection that reduces 
vessel costs and number 
of personnel on board. 

Kick-o! and engagement 
with consortium partners. 
Collaborative brainstorming 
has resulted in defining the 
customer experience based on 
industry demand and current 
clients; and the plans for 
project execution are complete. 
Protype parts are being 
assembled, with one prototype 
in manufacturing stage.

Four jobs in engineering, 
software and project 
management 
created across 
three companies.

Automated Pipeline 
Inspection Payload 
for Small AUVs
Lead: 
Voyis
Total Value: 
$1,715,159
OSC Funding: 
$991,245

The project output is a 
commercially ready (proven 
and tested) survey payload for 
AUVs, for immediate adoption 
by inspection companies to 
improve their capability and 
cost e#ciency in ocean floor 
infrastructure inspections. 

Design, integration of the 
payload, sensor optimization, 
and algorithm development 
complete. Full system integration 
underway with testing to follow. 

Hiring resulting from 
this project includes two 
software designers, a 
project manager, and a 
mechanical designer.  

Autonomous 
COMPASS
Lead: 
Sensor Tech
Total Value: 
$3,001,594
OSC Funding: 
$1,617,886

Development of a compact, 
multi-element passive 
acoustic monitoring system 
to provide faster, more 
reliable data acquisition with 
applications across defence, 
oceanographic research, 
marine mammal protection, 
and energy exploration.

Collaboration between 
members has resulted in 
determining technical designs. 
Some elements of design and 
manufacture are complete, 
while others are still underway. 
Demand for components and 
supply chain shortages have 
created challenging conditions. "

Three jobs have 
been created.

Updates from announced OSC projects 
and their 2021-2022 milestones: 

Technology LeadershipInnovation Ecosystem
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PROJECT OBJECTIVE/GOAL PROGRESS BENEFITS 
ACHIEVED 

Blue Future 
Pathways
Lead:  
Students on Ice 
Foundation
Total Value: 
$2,407,590
OSC Funding: 
$1,493,679

Blue Futures Pathways aims 
to connect youth (aged 18 
to 30) across Canada with 
education, employment, and 
funding opportunities that 
inspire and support them in 
developing a successful career 
in the emerging Sustainable 
Blue Economy. The project 
emphasizes the support of 
under-represented, remotely 
located, and Indigenous youth 
as they explore ocean and 
freshwater opportunities. The 
project includes the creation 
of a digital platform—“the 
Port”. The platform showcases 
Blue Education and Blue 
Employability opportunities. 
The project will also create 
internships and mentorship 
opportunities as well as 
other support activities, 
such as running employer 
cultural training sessions.

Launched a Digital Sustainable 
Blue Economy PORT with almost 
one million impressions and  
75 employers utilizing the 
site for recruitment.
Facilitated 130 youth 
internships and 90 youth 
mentorship opportunities.
Repurposed 45 educational 
sustainable blue economy 
resources and ran eight webinars 
about these opportunities.

The Blue Future 
Pathways Project 
brings about economic, 
environmental, and 
societal benefits 
by providing a one-
stop-shop for both 
employers and youth 
job seekers to connect, 
obtain upskilling, 
access mentorship 
and internship 
opportunities, and 
unlock their potential.
Blue Future Pathways is 
helping create a robust 
Canadian blue economy 
workforce of tomorrow.

BlueVita  
Technology
Lead: 
Ship Nature’s Way
Total Value: 
$1,675,760
OSC Funding: 
$830,380

This project is conducting trials 
to determine optimal holding 
conditions for species of high 
market potential, and will 
develop a certification program 
to provide an attestation to 
the market of the quality, 
welfare, and provenance of 
fish supplied using the new 
mobile storage and multi-
modal live haul systems. A 
cross-value chain joint venture 
of technology and shipping 
companies will be formed 
to commercialize innovative 
products and services.

Mobile storage and multimodal 
live haul systems development 
and validation are underway, 
with mobile container acquired. 
“BlueVita” technology 
branding and certification 
under development.

Humane transport of 
live seafood ensuring 
animal welfare and 
product quality.

BridgeVUE
Lead: 
Engage Creative 
Technologies
Total Value: 
Value:$403,500
OSC Funding: 
$169,675

Vessel System using augmented 
reality and navigational data 
to enhance marine navigation, 
providing vessel crew with the 
capability to overlay mission-
critical information in real-time, 
regardless of visibility. Leveraging 
emerging technologies for 
safer marine navigation.

Completed software interface 
and migration to HoloLens V2. 
Conducted Spatial Awareness 
calibration and testing."

Engage Creative 
Technologies awarded 
a $1.2M contract 
with Canadian Navy 
for Bridgevue work 
in early 2022.

Technology LeadershipInnovation Ecosystem
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PROJECT OBJECTIVE/GOAL PROGRESS BENEFITS 
ACHIEVED 

Building an Inclusive 
Workforce for 
Innovative Arctic 
Ocean Technology
Lead: 
SmartICE Sea-
Ice Monitoring & 
Information Inc.
Total Value: 
$1,787,238
OSC Funding: 
$1,150,258

Grounded in Inuit Societal 
Values, SmartICE works 
in partnership with Inuit 
communities to develop 
innovative adaptation strategies 
to ocean climate change while 
learning to operate remote 
sensing technologies that 
monitor sea-ice thickness. This 
project addresses the barriers 
faced by Inuit in remote northern 
communities and promote their 
inclusion and participation 
in the ocean economy.

Completed co-designing 
training curriculum and 
evaluation framework.
Pilot SmartICE operations 
training and manual in progress.
Preparation of Regional 
Operations Leads to support 
curriculum in progress.
Train-the-trainer program 
in progress.

Community based 
training resulting in 
skills development 
and increased safety 
for activity on ice.

CARIS Cloud 
Technologies
Lead: 
Teledyne CARIS
Total Value: 
$2,125,926
OSC Funding: 
$944,365

Cloud-based software to 
reduce the need for software 
operators in the field; enabling 
increased processing and 
quality control from an o#ce or 
home setting. This innovation 
will bring e#ciencies, cost 
savings, and reduce human 
risk through supporting remote 
operations for production and 
training in ocean mapping.

Detailed test plan, system 
design, workflow proof of 
concept, and demonstrations 
of large data transfer complete. 
Training program updated 
to leverage opportunity for 
e#cient remote training.  

Increased safety 
for workers and 
greater accessibility 
for workers.
Featured in publications 
“Canadian Geographic” 
and “US Hydro”. 
Presented at Norwegian 
Forum for O!shore 
Survey and Positioning. 

CoLab Enterprise
Lead: 
CoLab
Total Value: 
$2,801,948
OSC Funding: 
$1,634,563

Secure cloud-based hub 
for managing large projects 
including comprehensive 
review management system 
for 2D/3D engineering 
reviews, management 
and quality reporting.

Completion of final milestones 
including R&D optimization 
to enterprise solution, 
implementation of operational 
settings for new companies 
and commercialization of 
the cloud-based hub.
Successful"project completion 
in March 2022.

40 new jobs between 
July 2021 and January 
2022, including 
key positions such 
as VP finance and 
head of legal.
CoLab raised $17M 
in funding and named 
Top 100 Company 
in Canada for Young 
People and SMB.
Grew revenue 2.6 
times in 2021.

Technology LeadershipInnovation Ecosystem
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PROJECT OBJECTIVE/GOAL PROGRESS BENEFITS 
ACHIEVED 

Critical Intervention 
& Operability 
Analysis for Digital 
Ocean Operations
Lead: 
Energy Research 
& Innovation 
Newfoundland & 
Labrador (ERINL)
Total Value: 
$471,240
OSC Funding: 
$94,174

While Canada drives to become 
a leader in autonomous and 
remote ocean operations, 
the rapid pace of technologic 
advancement reveals 
constraints in Canada’s 
regulatory landscape that 
threaten investment decisions 
needed to secure Canada’s 
oceans leadership.

Phase One of the project 
is in progress.
Development of stakeholder 
engagement plan in progress.
Review of applicable literature, 
regulatory framework, 
case studies, and incident 
reports in progress.
Stakeholder Workshop 
Report in progress.
Initial draft of the CRIOP-DO 
methodology in progress.
Education and Curriculum 
Progress Report in development. 

Increasing Canada’s 
competitive 
advantage in the 
field of autonomous 
and remote 
ocean operation.

Data Enhancement 
Framework (DEF)
Lead: 
BlueNode
Total Value: 
$1,000,000
OSC Funding: 
$500,000

This project provides a suite 
of applications designed to 
interface with and augment port 
and supply chain enterprise 
systems. It provides the 
much needed translation and 
correction functions needed 
to make the organization work 
more e#ciently and reliably.

Design mapping underway. 
Project launched 
March 31, 2022.
Extension of Bluenode’s PIED 
project in collaboration with 
the Port of Saint John."

Improved function 
and communication 
capabilities to support 
greater supply chain 
planning and reliability.

Digital IoT Project
Lead: 
Rutter Inc.
Total Value: 
$3,166,945
OSC Funding: 
$721,561

The Rutter IoT project is 
transforming and migrating 
Rutter systems to an IoT enabled 
solution, positioning Rutter 
to o!er remote monitoring 
as a managed service and 
become a leader in specialty 
radar system data acquisition 
and distribution, and cloud-
based storage and analytics. 

Research and system design 
for the tracker is complete"and 
has progressed into system 
design and implementation. 

Four full-time software 
developer positions 
created, along 
with one student 
research position.

Digital O!shore 
Canada
Lead: 
Energy Research 
& Innovation 
Newfoundland & 
Labrador (ERINL)
Total Value: 
$1,858,827
OSC Funding: 
$1,155,974

Digital O!shore Canada will be 
a platform to create digital twins 
for a range of applications in 
Canada’s o!shore and ocean 
industries. DOC will bring 
together shared ocean, asset, 
and operational data, and 
value-adding analytical tools.

Successful completion of 
scoping phase leading to $11.2M 
next phase ($5.4M OSC)."

Support operational 
e#ciency and reduced 
environmental 
footprint, with a digital 
twin capability with 
applications across 
ocean sectors.

Technology LeadershipInnovation Ecosystem
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PROJECT OBJECTIVE/GOAL PROGRESS BENEFITS 
ACHIEVED 

Digital Ship In-
service Support 
System
Lead: 
Seaspan Shipyards
Total Value: 
$3,111,216
OSC Funding: 
$2,000,000

The project is advancing 
current technology solutions 
towards a scalable/global 
platform and will integrate 
with sensors, communication 
systems, 3D models, and 
visualization technologies to 
automate today’s primarily 
manual processes.

A portion of activities related to 
Immersive Visualization Facility, 
3D Data Visualization Platform, 
Digital Twin Data Management 
system, and Analysis Platform 
are completed. Work on asset 
data ingestion platform, system 
architecture, and project 
integration are underway. "

10 jobs created.

Field Validation 
of Energy Storage 
System
Lead: 
Corvus Energy
Total Value: 
$4,150,000
OSC Funding: 
$2,000,000

Corvus Energy is developing 
a new product to meet 
the worldwide demand to 
electrify marine vessels 
using batteries in hybrid and 
all-electric configurations 
to reduce consumption of 
fossil fuels and lower GHG 
emissions. Branded “Blue 
Whale”, it is a multimegawatt 
hour energy storage system 
(ESS) and battery monitoring 
and optimization system that 
will allow vessels to operate 
on battery power only for 
extended periods of time.

Approximately 80 per cent 
of the battery modules and 
pack controllers have been 
built. Continuation of field 
trial planning meetings.
Field trials to commission “Blue 
Whale” ESS and evaluate its 
performance and the impact  
on GHG emissions reduction  
are expected to begin this  
summer (2022).
Additional IRAP funding to 
support hiring of additional  
sta! and co-op students.

23 direct jobs retained, 
and an estimated 
50 indirect jobs at 
local suppliers.
Contribution of a 
solution for significant 
reduction of marine 
shipping GHGs by 
working towards the 
electrification of 
large vessels, such 
as ferries possible.

Fishless Marine 
Microbial Fish Oil
Lead: 
Mara
Total Value: 
$3,476,231
OSC Funding: 
$2,000,000

Marine microbial technology 
for plant-based, fishless 
EPA omega-3 rich oil for 
human consumption.

Progress towards process 
development and media 
optimization for biomass 
production of target algal strains."

On May 17-22 
Mara announced 
raise of $39.5M in 
growth equity.

GeoScan
Lead: 
PanGeo Subsea Inc.
Total Value: 
$3,361,940
OSC Funding: 
$2,000,000

GeoScan is an innovative 
solution to de-risk o!shore wind, 
oil and gas, and other o!shore 
installations by implementing 
wider scanning functions in 
underwater robotic systems. 
This innovation will provide 3D 
acoustic scans of sub-seabed 
geology in depths greater than 
30m, with enhanced resolution 
for increased competitiveness.

Work continues on the set up 
of functional and operational 
requirements, along with a 
portion of the preliminary design.

Three jobs created.
Technology 
development 
supporting cleaner 
energy development 
and operations."

Technology LeadershipInnovation Ecosystem
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PROJECT OBJECTIVE/GOAL PROGRESS BENEFITS 
ACHIEVED 

HydroSpark  
Project
Lead: 
Kognitiv Spark
Total Value: 
$866,000  
OSC Funding: 
$395,000

This project will focus on 
emerging Mixed Reality 
technologies to develop a 
secure ocean data visualization 
and collaboration application 
using the Microsoft HoloLens 
2 and Microsoft Azure 
Mixed Reality Services. This 
application will visualize 
underwater environments in 
3D mixed reality to support 
training, mission planning 
and rehearsal, and support 
defence and other marine 
sector underwater operations.

Continued development of 
RemoteSpark 2.0 platform.  
Work with UNB team 
continues with professor and 
students from the HCI Lab.  "

Eight new hires since 
the beginning of the 
project, including 
roles that dedicate a 
portion of their time to 
support the project in 
marketing, business 
development, sales, 
learning, and software 
quality assurance."

Indigenous Career 
Pivot Project Pilot
Lead: 
Ulnooweg Development 
Group
Total Value: 
$740,096
OSC Funding: 
$550,000

ICPP acted as a pilot program 
to facilitate and support 
meaningful work placements 
for Indigenous peoples wishing 
to explore career options in the 
ocean economy. The project will 
support the employment of at 
least 10 Indigenous peoples in 
Ocean Supercluster member 
organizations. Participants gain 
valuable experience in a new 
industry and will enhance their 
knowledge through placements 
that complement their existing 
skillset and natural aptitudes.

Project supported hiring of 
11 Indigenous participants 
in OSC SME members."
Eight participants received 
professional development 
courses relevant to their 
position. Nine OSC SME 
members received Indigenous 
cultural awareness training.
Project partners include 
College of the North Atlantic, 
Joint Economic Development 
Initiative and 10 OSC employers

Seven Indigenous 
participants secured 
full-time employment 
with an OSC member. 
OSC employers received 
a wage reimbursement 
of 70 per cent to 
support the hire. Eight 
participants improved 
their employability 
through professional 
development. 

Integrated 
Operations and Real 
Time Analytics
Lead: 
Grieg NL
Total Value: 
$26,827,654
OSC Funding: 
$11,999,773

The objective of this project 
is to develop an integrated 
system that can bridge the gaps 
between land, sea-based, and 
processing operations that 
currently exist in the aquaculture 
industry. This project acts 
as a design and enabler for 
new and existing remotely 
operated technologies.

SubC remotely operated 
surveillance system with 
aquapen net health algorithm 
tested. Innovasea Edge remote 
access control system for 
multiple sensors underway. 

SubC and Innovasea 
have 30+ sta! 
engaged in technology 
development for 
this project.
Site approvals for cell 
tower infrastructure that 
will serve surrounding 
area achieved by 
Grieg NL and will 
improve connectivity 
for the area overall.

Technology LeadershipInnovation Ecosystem
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PROJECT OBJECTIVE/GOAL PROGRESS BENEFITS 
ACHIEVED 

Marine Search 
& Research 
Simulation
Lead: 
Bluedrop Training & 
Simulation Inc.
Total Value: 
$2,058,616
OSC Funding: 
$1,029,308

A new full crew search and 
rescue helicopter mission 
simulation over marine 
environments for the training 
of Canadian rescue teams.

Simulator was delivered in 
October 2021. Work continues 
on integration, software features, 
and 3D models. Data capture 
through Memorial University 
has started."Cougar is holding 
demonstrations of the simulator 
with other companies. 

Two additional 
hires in the area of 
data analytics.
Safer and improved 
training opportunities 
for rescue teams 
operating in harsh 
environments. 

Miniaturized Sonar 
Transducers
Lead: 
Sensor Tech
Total Value: 
$1,055,356
OSC Funding: 
$565,997

Creating customized, 
miniaturized piezocomposite 
transducers. These will o!er 
several advantages over their 
monolithic counterpart, but 
ultimately provide higher 
quality and more reliable 
underwater images and 
key data requirements 
for project success.

Completed material selection, 
drawings, and validation of 
ceramic design. Procurement 
and manufacture of components 
is underway. Collaboration with 
end-user (Kraken) is informing 
choices"to ensure transducers 
can withstand expected 
environmental challenges. 

Sensor Tech has 20 
sta! members engaged 
on this project working 
in collaboration with 
Kraken Robotics 
on technology 
commercialization. 

MTS Online  
Project
Lead: 
Virtual Marine
Total Value: 
$1,800,425
OSC Funding: 
$695,517

Mixed-reality safety training 
system using desktop 
simulators, software, and 
online digital content that will 
expand the opportunities for 
marine training on land.

The building of the online 
training platform and the 
development of the virtual 
simulation environments for 
online deployments is underway. 
This simulation capabilities are 
being extended into multiplayer 
online instructor and multiplayer 
environments. Trial training 
course, and commercialization/
regulatory approval work 
is also moving forward.  

A new developer 
position was added to 
the software team. "
Increased safety and 
training opportunities 
for o!shore workers 
that is accessible 
from anywhere.

Technology LeadershipInnovation Ecosystem
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PROJECT OBJECTIVE/GOAL PROGRESS BENEFITS 
ACHIEVED 

Nearshore 
Environmental 
Response and 
Mobile Command, 
Control, and 
Communications
Lead: 
Shift Environmental 
Technologies
Total Value: 
$10,483,225 
OSC Funding: 
$4,389,076

This project provides a 
demonstrated cost-e!ective 
rapid response package, 
including a mobile command, 
control, and communications 
system, data analysis tool, 
and mobile spill response 
platform called the 
Nearshore Environmental 
Response and Mobile 
Control and Communications 
System (NERMC3).

The NERMC3 situational 
awareness platform including 
AIS and geolocation 
integration is in development, 
as well as messaging and 
communications services.

This collaboration has 
facilitated Saab hiring 
four people to support 
their activities, while 
BlueNode has brought 
on one person to 
support their activities.
This technology allows 
for communities 
to act in the first 
line of response to 
environmental spills 
and mitigate risks 
to their shorelines 
and waterways.

Ocean Allies
Lead: 
Pisces Research Project 
Management
Total Value: 
$369,100
OSC Funding: 
$250,000

To unleash the true potential of 
Canada’s ocean economy, it is 
critical that ocean organizations 
foster a more diverse, 
inclusive, and equitable space 
for untapped communities. 
Through partnerships with 
key organizations and 
targeted strategic activities, 
Ocean Allies will seek to 
inspire, engage, employ, and 
continuously support a diverse 
workforce. To achieve these 
important outcomes, Ocean 
Allies proposes five areas 
of work: Defining Success, 
Training, Changing Systems, 
Improving Access, and 
Recognition and Support.

Launched the Navigating Change 
Report, which examined baseline 
metrics of DE&I in Canada’s Ocean 
Sector. Hiring and networking 
training provided to 50 ocean 
companies. Profiled seven diverse 
role models in the ocean sector."Five 
award applications to highlight 
excellence in the ocean sector. 
Seven student placements in ocean 
companies across the country.
Additional partners: Pisces 
Research Project Management 
Inc., Upswing Solutions, Huntsman 
Marine Science Centre, Assembly 
of First Nations, BioNB, Centre for 
Ocean Ventures and 
Entrepreneurship (COVE), Irving 
Shipbuilding, Nova Scotia Business 
Inc, Ocean Technology Council of 
Nova Scotia, Ocean Frontier 
Institute, OceansAdvance, PanGeo 
Subsea, Synapse, Mitacs, 
Ulnooweg."

Diversity in the ocean 
sector supports 
Industry growth and 
sector innovation. 
Ocean Sector becomes 
an attractive place 
for diverse workers. 
SME employers able 
to hire and retain 
diverse employees.

Ocean Asset  
Map 2.0
Lead: 
Oceans Advance
Total Value: 
$198,554
OSC Funding: 
$120,554

A unique online map that visually 
showcases ocean assets 
across Canada seeking to 
generate enhanced awareness 
of Canada’s ocean ecosystem 
and facilitate collaboration 
and partnership across 
ocean industry verticals.

Completed the hiring and 
onboarding of student 
coordinators. Completed client 
outreach. Final report in progress.

Publicly-accessible 
database providing 
comprehensive 
information on 
organizations actively 
participating in 
Canada’s ocean 
economy, their 
expertise and areas of 
focus and geography.

Technology LeadershipInnovation Ecosystem



27

20
21

—
20

22
 A

N
N

UA
L 

RE
PO

RT

PROJECT OBJECTIVE/GOAL PROGRESS BENEFITS 
ACHIEVED 

Ocean Startup 
Project
Lead: 
Genesis
Total Value: 
$7,092,801
OSC Funding: 
$4,077,247

The Ocean Startup Project is 
a collaboration with Creation 
Destruction Lab (Atlantic 
Canada), the Genesis Centre (St. 
John’s, NL), Innovacorp (Halifax, 
Nova Scotia), the New Brunswick 
Innovation Foundation 
(Fredericton, NB), the PEI 
BioAlliance, and Springboard 
Atlantic (NS, NB, NL, and PEI).
The project is a two-year 
strategy that fosters and 
supports ocean technology 
companies. It focuses on funnel 
development and acceleration. 
Project components include 
the Industry Innovation 
and Technology Problem 
Identification, Engage Cafés and 
Bootcamps, Industry Innovation 
and Technology Challenge 
Competition, Lab 2 Market, 
and CDL’s Ocean Stream.
The Ocean Startup Project 
fosters the creation and 
growth of more ocean 
technology companies, 
increase commercialization 
and IP-generation, increase 
collaborations between ocean 
startups and ocean end-
users (Industry Members) and 
other member organizations, 
and improves inclusion 
and participation by under-
represented groups in 
Canada’s ocean industries. 

43 companies across 2 cohorts 
funded by OSP initiatives.
"

Collectively raised 
$7,500,000 in non-
dilutive funding and 
over $8,490,000 in 
equity investment for 
companies involved 
in OSP initiatives. 
73 FTE jobs created 
six Ocean Startup 
Challenge winners 
participated in Creative 
Destruction Lab.

OceanAware
Lead: 
Innovasea Marine 
Systems Canada
Total Value: 
$26,951,244  
OSC Funding: 
$12,356,372

The OceanAware project is 
developing next-generation 
underwater observation systems 
for deployment in zones of high 
commercial interest to enable 
both Canadian and global ocean 
industries to balance business 
e#ciency and profitability.

Innovasea successfully deployed 
its Fathom vision system on site 
at a NS Power dam to monitor 
untagged fish in real-time. Testing 
of mobile hydrophone on multiple 
platforms on track for field 
testing with UNB’s CAST summer 
’22. Multiple sensors advanced 
through technology development 
phase for fish and environmental 
monitoring in aquaculture by 
Innovasea, Xeos, and DOT."

Early trials found the 
tracking to be 90 
percent accurate in 
properly counting and 
identifying wild fish.
DOT has scaled up 
its operations and 
sta! compliment due 
to project activity.

Technology LeadershipInnovation Ecosystem
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PROJECT OBJECTIVE/GOAL PROGRESS BENEFITS 
ACHIEVED 

OceanDNA
Lead: 
eDNAtec
Total Value: 
$4,913,524
OSC Funding: 
$2,206,754

The focus of this project is to 
advance environmental DNA 
(eDNA) technologies that have 
the potential to improve the 
speed, accuracy, and scope 
of environmental surveys. 

Test of novel DNA primers for 
detection of target species 
and identifying genomic 
regions suitable for population 
analysis is complete.
Additional partners: Miawpukek 
and Nunatsiavut communities.

Standing o!er from 
DFO for services."

OceanVision
Lead: 
Kraken Robotics
Total Value: 
$20,174,981
OSC Funding: 
$6,262,857

Create an underwater service 
hub that uses new marine 
technologies and products to 
produce high-resolution images 
of the seafloor to several ocean 
industries, thereby reducing 
the costs and risks of operating 
in ocean environments.

Successful demonstration 
of the Multi-Spectral SAS, 
providing sub-bottom 
penetration to depth of 2m.
Successful prototype testing 
of new sensor and system 
development, including the 
ThunderFish®, Multi-Spectral 
SAS, SeaVision®, and Launch 
and Recovery Systems."

KATFISH Autonomous 
Launch & Recovery 
System commercialized.
35 jobs in NL and NS 
to support the project.

O!shore Connected 
Worker Mixed 
Reality Application
Lead: 
Horizon Maritime
Total Value: 
$3,120,040
OSC Funding: 
$1,310,020

The project implements the 
technology of a Connected 
Worker (CW) o!shore in a digital 
twin environment, reducing 
the risks and adding value for 
o!shore marine operations by 
addressing these challenges. 
The project involves the 
unique integration of digital 
and automated technologies 
that allow vessel and o!shore 
installation (vessel) operators 
to e!ectively optimize o!shore 
personnel by remote monitoring 
of human activity and conditions 
and operations (equipment 
and vessel behaviour).

The CW project has successfully 
defined the data and system 
architecture as well as 
determined the o!shore remote 
connectivity capabilities.
Onboarding of digital 
network requirements to 
support the technology of 
CW o!shore is in progress.

Eight companies are 
collaborating on this 
project to integrate 
technologies that will 
increased safety of 
o!shore workers using 
digital technologies.

Port Integration and 
Enhancement of 
Data (PIED)
Lead: 
BlueNode
Total Value: 
$3,785,618
OSC Funding: 
$1,057,375

This project is developing a 
suite of applications designed 
to interface with and augment 
port and supply chain enterprise 
systems. It provides the 
much-needed translation and 
correction functions needed 
to make the organization work 
more e#ciently and reliably.

The PIED project has their 
testable applications design 
and system in place. Current 
testing and validation of data 
accuracy, user feedback, and 
connectivity taking place.

BlueNode is seeking 
to hire additional 
developers and has 
recently employed a  
new technology lead  
and anticipates two  
new positions in 
late spring 2022. "

Technology LeadershipInnovation Ecosystem
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PROJECT OBJECTIVE/GOAL PROGRESS BENEFITS 
ACHIEVED 

Precision Fish 
Harvesting
Lead: 
Katchi Technologies
Total Value: 
$3,260,370
OSC Funding: 
$1,590,735

The Precision Fish Harvesting 
project will see a trawler 
remotely controlling an 
Uncrewed Surface Vessel 
(USV) equipped with acoustic 
technology for the identification 
of the depth and location of 
schools of fish, to be fed back 
to vessel. The trawler will use 
the herding and deterring 
technology also equipped to the 
dynamic trawl net to increase 
the e#ciency of desired catch 
while reducing “bycatch.”

USV conceptualization complete 
with detailed design in progress.
Scale testing of block and 
trawl net design completed 
using flume tank at Memorial 
University. Promising initial 
data from testing.

Alternative trawling 
technology 
solution allows for 
reduced impact on 
ocean environment.

Project ORCA
Lead: 
Katal
Total Value: 
$4,209,520
OSC Funding: 
$2,000,000

Katal has developed a 
novel fuel that significantly 
reduces harmful emissions in 
particulate matter and Nitrogen 
Oxides, Carbon Dioxide, and 
Sulphur Oxides. Logistical and 
economical constraints are 
addressed because it is a drop-
in fuel, and no change to existing 
engines and infrastructure is 
required. In Project Orca Katal 
aims to finalize formulation 
and scale production for 
testing in marine vessels.

Pilot plant engineering and 
design with fabrication 
underway."Promising initial data 
from test engines and small 
vessel operator with reduced 
emissions. Expansion of the 
project to install a production 
facility on-site in NS for fueling 
Horizon Maritime fleet.

Transitionary fuel 
designed to provide 
an immediate solution 
to marine shipping for 
reduced emissions 
while longer-term, 
more carbon neutral 
solutions are developed 
for the future.

Real-time Bubble 
Di!user Aeration 
Entrainment  
Monitor
Lead: 
ASL Environmental 
Sciences
Total Value: 
$543,621
OSC Funding: 
$324,661

A Real-time Bubble Di!user 
Aeration Entrainment Monitor 
for remote monitoring and 
management of aquaculture 
sites. This real-time entrainment 
monitor would be used to best 
balance mitigation of risk and 
ensure the e!ectiveness of 
the bubble system, along with 
reduction of costs and emissions 
in aquaculture systems.

Software development for 
processing acoustic data being 
dock tested, and systems 
integration is underway.
Hardware components for the 
bubble di!user prototype are in 
house, development of  
the bubbler is in  
progress. 

Contributing 
to sustainable 
aquaculture operation 
capabilities as well as 
reduced emissions.

Technology LeadershipInnovation Ecosystem
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PROJECT OBJECTIVE/GOAL PROGRESS BENEFITS 
ACHIEVED 

Project Sentry
Lead: 
Deep Trekker
Total Value: 
$6,236,262
OSC Funding: 
$3,053,000

This project focuses on fish 
farming inspection and 
maintenance involving the 
development of resident in-cage 
autonomous vehicles that are 
automatically deployed on a 
periodic basis to perform in-cage 
inspections. The vehicles will 
move about the cage, in circles 
through various trophic levels, 
using in-cage position systems 
to understand their geographic 
position within the cage, as 
well as their depth. With the 
use of video, machine learning, 
and Artificial Intelligence, the 
vehicles will be able to determine 
where breaches of nets have 
occurred, as well as determining 
the position and volume of 
mortalities in the cage. When 
a breach or mortality fish is 
found, the system will record a 
photograph and/or short video 
clip, as well as log the position 
and depth of the issue.

Development of Artificial 
Intelligence has started 
including: Custom Models, and 
Model Training, Evaluation, 
and Optimization. Set 
up of IOT Monitoring and 
Intervention System.

Contributing 
to sustainable 
aquaculture operation 
capabilities as well as 
reduced emissions.

ROC Fishing  
System
Lead: 
Ashored Inc.
Total Value: 
$1,350,000
OSC Funding: 
$650,000

This project is developing and 
commercializing rope-on-
command fishing solutions and 
a sophisticated data analytics 
software platform to provide 
trap-based crab and lobster 
fishers the means to e!ectively 
and e#ciently pursue their 
fishery while at the same time, 
addressing global issues of 
entanglements, lost gear, 
and declining fish stocks.

Conducted extensive testing of 
acoustic equipment using the 
Marine Institute acoustic tank."
10 ROC Fishing Systems currently 
being deployed to customers 
for field use and testing.
Product demonstrations 
conducted with several fishing 
associations in Atlantic Canada.

Hiring a full-
time Director of 
Communications."
Contributing to reduced 
entanglements of 
species such as the 
endangered Right 
Whale, and reduced 
ghost gear at sea.

Smart Grid 
Integration Solution 
for Ocean Energy 
Generators
Lead: 
BMT Canada
Total Value: 
$975,000
OSC Funding: 
$633,750

This project provides the 
technology for the cost-
e!ective integration of Ocean 
Energy Generators into remote 
coastal communities.

Design and software 
testing finalized.
Build of both MIU and 
interface box completed 
and shipped for integration 
into the test environment.
Testing of marine tidal 
turbine underway.

Helping remote 
communities reduce 
reliance on diesel.

Technology LeadershipInnovation Ecosystem
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PROJECT OBJECTIVE/GOAL PROGRESS BENEFITS 
ACHIEVED 

Smart Protective 
Coatings
Lead: 
Graphite Innovation & 
Technologies (GIT)
Total Value: 
$6,167,096
OSC Funding: 
$2,244,652

The Smart Coatings Project is 
based on a Canadian innovation 
Marine Protective Coatings 
developed by the Halifax-based, 
early-stage company Graphite 
Innovation and Technologies 
(GIT)"Inc., exploiting proprietary 
graphene technologies to help 
reduce drag and leaching from 
vessels in marine transportation.

Several Smart Protective 
Coating prototypes have been 
approved for commercial 
vessels with field trials running. 
Data is being collected and 
performance measurements 
are driving further R&D.
Development of production 
capacity to manufacture 
coatings is in progress.
Additional in-kind and 
cash contributions from 
GIT and Horizon-Maritime 
via an amendment to the 
original agreement.

Nine full-time jobs have 
been created since the 
beginning of the project 
with the company’s 
workforce having grown 
100 per cent since 
project inception.
Testing shows 20 per 
cent reduction in fuel 
consumption in small 
vessels, resulting in 
reduced emissions.
Radiant noise reduced, 
reducing impact on 
ocean species. 

Split PM Hybrid 
Project
Lead: 
Duxion Motors
Total Value: 
$1,676,167
OSC Funding: 
$1,086,375

This project is developing 
a world-first hybrid diesel-
electric system with a split 
permanent magnet drive to 
retrofit conventional shaft 
line(s) without interrupting the 
existing propulsion shaft line.

Finalized design criteria 
for electromagnetic and 
mechanical packaging design, 
modelling & optimization.
Completed test bench 
design and test plan."
Scaled prototype manufacturing 
drawings complete, purchase 
orders for all lab equipment 
issued and lab facility selected.

Three jobs created."
Hybrid solution 
designed to help 
reduce emissions is 
marine shipping.

Sustainable Protein 
for Aquaculture 
(Core Tech project)
Lead: 
DeNova
Total Value: 
$6,700,001
OSC Funding: 
$2,550,000

DeNova is working with partners 
to capture carbon from emission 
sources as a feed source 
for single cell production of 
protein for aquaculture feed.

Scale-up pilot plant successfully 
completed. Protein production 
process achieved significant 
optimization breakthroughs. 
Initial aquafeed trials completed 
with positive results. Expanded 
funding from Alberta Innovates.

Five full-time positions 
have been created 
for this project 
developing a circular 
economy solution.

Tallybot
Lead: 
ThisFish
Total Value: 
$1,122,101
OSC Funding: 
$500,000

ThisFish Inc. intends to be the 
first company in the world to 
embed artificial intelligence 
into seafood production and 
traceability software. We 
propose to develop predictive 
and prescriptive machine 
learning algorithms.

Development of beta version 
of Tallybots underway.
Tallybot marketing brochure and 
product page in development.
Additional funding from 
Innovate BC and the federally 
funded intern program called 
Digital Skills for Youth.

Providing greater 
transparency to 
the customer and 
quality assurance in 
fish processing.

Technology LeadershipInnovation Ecosystem



32

20
21

—
20

22
 A

N
N

UA
L 

RE
PO

RT

PROJECT OBJECTIVE/GOAL PROGRESS BENEFITS 
ACHIEVED 

Tech Companion
Lead: 
Modest Tree Media
Total Value: 
$2,911,900
OSC Funding: 
$1,174,600

This project is developing an 
integrated service hub that 
centralizes data (including 
maintenance tasks, live asset 
performance data, training 
lessons, and record-keeping) 
in a remotely accessible, 
intelligent, and automated 
digital ecosystem.

Software design document 
and commercialization 
strategy completed.

Approximately 35 
sta! members from 
Modest Tree are 
engaged on this project 
in collaboration with 
their commercialization 
partner RENK. 

Unmanned Digital 
Twinning of 
Underwater  
Assets
Lead: 
Welaptega Marine
Total Value: 
$812,236
OSC Funding: 
$320,056

Development of an innovative 
product for digital twinning 
of underwater infrastructure, 
without the need for external 
specialists working in remote 
o!shore locations.

Completed project planning.  
Moving forward with concept 
design, prototype, and 
commercialization. Initial 
deployment and field 
trial will be performed at 
the Marine Institute.

Over 15 sta! members 
are engaged in 
this collaboration 
between"SubC Imaging, 
Whitecap Scientific 
and Welaptega.

Clean Ocean 
Advanced Biofuels 
Project
Lead: 
Valent
Total Value: 
$65,331,374
OSC Funding: 
$5,870,188

To meet a major ocean industry 
challenge this project is 
developing a low greenhouse 
gas emission, and low-sulphur 
marine biofuel that is available 
to end-users at a competitive 
cost and compliant with current 
and emerging fuel regulations.

Project contracted and launched 
Feb-22. Detailed design and 
site layout complete for lipid to 
hydrogen process modules.

Canada’s first 
renewable diesel 
from agricultural and 
forestry by-products.

Ocean Solutions for 
Immune Boosting 
Project
Lead: 
AKSO Marine 
Biotech Inc.
Total Value: 
$2,316,000
OSC Funding: 
$520,000

AKSO Marine Biotech Inc. is 
developing and will launch 
novel natural health products 
from seafood industry 
processing waste with clinically 
substantiated claims. The novel 
products will have an immunity 
boosting claim which will help to 
reduce the severity of infectious 
diseases from the common 
cold to possibly ameliorating 
the e!ects of coronaviruses.

Standardization of sea 
cucumber powder for research 
and product development.
Successful immunomodulation 
of sea cucumber powder.
Preparation of clinical trial 
protocol complete.
Completion of marketing 
research for domestic and 
international markets.

Human health benefits 
including immune 
boosting claim.

Technology LeadershipInnovation Ecosystem
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PROJECT OBJECTIVE/GOAL PROGRESS BENEFITS 
ACHIEVED 

Vitality
Lead: 
Pisces Research Project 
Management
Total Value: 
$4,419,720 
OSC Funding: 
$1,500,000

VITALITY is leveraging the 
Canadian Integrated Observing 
System to address the shared 
data challenges of ocean 
businesses and workers. Through 
its collaboration, VITALITY will 
capitalize on Canada’s ocean 
data to create a data registry 

Integrated pre-existing 
monitoring data into CIOOS.
Identified data inputs and 
network partners ‘holding’ data.
Completed developing a 
functional prototype for 
the Agile Registry.
Completed developing 
training plans and materials 
for each region.
Developed industry use-
cases for aquaculture, tidal, 
o!shore wind, and wave.
Project is slated to wrap 
up August 2022. 

Shared ocean data 
registry in Canada.

X0-G2
Lead: 
XOcean Canada
Total Value: 
$3,456,708
OSC Funding: 
$2,000,000

XOcean G2 project aims at 
supplying ocean data to clients 
using a next generation uncrewed 
surface vessels, in a way that 
provides the capability to survey 
faster, deeper, further o!shore 
with negligible carbon emissions. 

Commercialization work 
completed on first prototype 
build. A market study has yielded 
a significant advancement 
opportunity to XOcean.

Ten external SMEs 
have engaged with the 
project, and four project 
partners are engaged 
internally. Project 
has resulted in seven 
new hires, including 
four engineers.
Reduction in emissions 
in surveying activity.

Technology LeadershipInnovation Ecosystem
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IP STRATEGY
The OSC continues to successfully employ its IP strategy with significant activity in the 2021-
22 fiscal year. No changes were made to the IP strategy and it operated as intended to support 
the objectives of the organization. Nineteen Technology Leadership projects were contracted 
and launched with project partners contributing 99 background IP assets into projects with 74 
anticipated IP assets set to emerge from the project R&D activities. Approximately 75 per cent of 
the background IP assets are being shared with project partners at least for research purposes to 
facilitate knowledge transfer and the development of integrated solutions to address global market 
opportunities. The OSC continues to provide support to project teams through direct consultation 
as well as the provision of IP specific webinars and has provided direct consultation to 57 SME 
member companies during the year. The OSC has also teamed up with Protein Industries Canada 
and the Digital Technology clusters to help members understand how best to use trade secrets as 
part of their respective IP protection strategies which included co-hosting the event “Trade Secrets 
and Innovation: Lifting the Veil on Trade Secrets for Canada’s Superclusters.”

DATA STRATEGY
The OSC continues to successfully employ its data strategy with significant activity in the 2021-22 
fiscal year. No changes were made to the data strategy and it operated as intended to support the 
objectives of the organization. Many of our projects have commitments for data sharing aligned 
to our five year strategy. OSC’s VITALITY project is almost completed as described in the project 
portfolio section and includes establishing a data registry.
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BUILDING A MORE EQUITABLE, DIVERSE, 
AND INCLUSIVE OCEAN ECONOMY
A vibrant and growing ocean economy must be rooted in 
opportunity for all diverse populations in Canada and throughout 
all strata of Canada’s Ocean Supercluster.
 
The OSC works with its Board of Directors, employees, and members who bring diverse 
backgrounds, experiences, abilities, gender, and race. Canada’s Ocean Supercluster 
condemns all forms of violence, discrimination, racism, harassment, and xenophobia. Hate 
and violence of all kinds are not tolerated at the OSC. We are an organization committed to 
promoting equity, diversity, and inclusion in Canada’s ocean economy.

The OSC has committed to gender parity (50 per cent) and significant representation (30 
per cent) of under-represented groups on the Board of Directors through the Government of 
Canada’s 50/30 Challenge. This is an aspirational commitment to achieve greater diversity 
on our Board of Directors and leadership teams over the next few years. Since the OSC 
became operational, it has been strategically invested in key initiatives to advance equity, 
diversity, and inclusion in Canada’s ocean economy including:!!

1. Innovation Ecosystem project, Ocean Allies, which strives to help the ocean sector to take 
concrete steps towards a more richly diverse, inclusive ecosystem and realize the long-
term benefits for innovation through a variety of efforts.

2. Indigenous Engagement strategy, Indigenous working group, Two-Eyed Seeing Advisory 
Group, and targeted outreach activities lead by the OSC’s Indigenous Engagement Lead.

3. Indigenous Career Pivot Project (ICPP), designed to benefit both Indigenous Peoples and 
OSC member employers.

4. Innovation Ecosystem projects, Blue Future Pathways, and A Culturally Contextualized 
Training Model for Inuit Youth Operating SmartICE Technology.

5. Co-funded a literature review on Traditional Ecological Knowledge and the potential 
confluence with ocean observing systems (OFI Seed Fund).

https://oceanallies.ca/
https://soifoundation.org/en/bfp/
https://oceansupercluster.ca/smart-ice-inclusive-workforce-for-tech/
https://www.frontiersin.org/articles/10.3389/fmars.2021.703938/full
https://www.frontiersin.org/articles/10.3389/fmars.2021.703938/full
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The OSC’s goal is to facilitate sustainable 
opportunities from Technology Leadership and 
Innovation Ecosystem projects that leverage 
business, employment, training, and educational 
opportunities for Indigenous Peoples. Achieving 
this goal must be grounded in the spirit of 
reconciliation and decolonization and predicated 
in work that recognizes, honours, and promotes 
the value Indigenous Peoples bring as stewards of 
our lands and waters.

This past year, with guidance from our Indigenous 
Working Group (IWG), progress continued in the 
implementation of our Indigenous Engagement 
Strategy. As project activity increased across 
the portfolio, the OSC can report incremental 
advancement in Indigenous engagement 
and participation in cluster projects and 
programming including:

Other significant advancements include a 
broadening of participation in the Indigenous 
Working Group, now with representation from all 
three coasts. The IWG’s signature pilot project, 
the Indigenous Career Pivot Project, ramped 
up in 2021-2022 and fully subscribed with 
Indigenous participants from coast-to-coast-to-
coast. The 11 participants were placed with OSC 
member SMEs in various ocean sector careers. 
With project supports including mentoring and 
professional development opportunities, seven of 
the participants secured permanent positions with 
their matched employer. As the pilot came to a 
close, partners were secured to launch a national 
rollout of the next phase of the Indigenous Career 
Pivot Program for 2022-2023.

Overall engagement activities saw a boost 
in 2021-2022 culminating in an Indigenous 
member’s event showcasing member projects and 
facilitating one-on-one networking between the 42 
attendees. A follow-up survey provided valuable 
feedback on barriers to Indigenous participation 
in our existing programming and the role the OSC 
can play in addressing community challenges.

Another significant engagement exercise centred 
on an effort to develop a Two-eyed Seeing 
Approach for the OSC. A Project Advisory Group 
was stuck from the IWG, Indigenous organizations, 
key allies, and several Two-Eyed Seeing experts. 
The group met six times this year to analyze the 
existing OSC project design framework to identify 
systemic issues and policy gaps. They!made 
recommendations for project objectives and 
activities which would!allow OSC to achieve 
greater Indigenous participation and inclusion in 
current and future projects. An integrated Two-
eyed Seeing project will follow in 2022-2023 to 
implement the recommendations of the advisory 
group and build a strengthened engagement 
foundation for under its new mandate.

INDIGENOUS PARTNERSHIPS 
AND ENGAGEMENT
Canada’s Ocean Supercluster continues to champion the inclusion 
and reconciliation of Indigenous Peoples in Canada through its  
ocean programs. 

23
11 Projects that include  

Indigenous partners
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CANADA’S OCEAN BRAND – 
TELLING OUR STORY
Canada’s Ocean Supercluster reached new audiences across Canada and internationally putting 
a spotlight on the collaborative projects that are solving some of the world’s biggest challenges in 
ocean and the members making it happen. Building on the momentum and recognition, the OSC 
leveraged both traditional and social media to gain new interest and positive coverage in 2021-2022.

With published content in publications including Canadian Geographic, Forbes, ECO Magazine, 
The Toronto Star, The Hill Times, and more, Canada’s Ocean Supercluster elevated Canada’s 
ocean brand and added volume, influence and reach to Canada’s ocean story both in Canada 
and internationally.

This year the OSC also continued to highlight the work of its members and project teams who are 
advancing ocean economy through its own digital media promoted across social channels and 
reaching the feeds of more than 1.5 million people.

The Undercurrent Leadership Blog was published monthly included insights and information from 
leader both inside the OSC and from its membership, focused on topics that are timely and of 
importance to the sustainable growth of Canada’s ocean economy.

• The #StoryToTell video campaign ran 12 consecutive weeks in the Fall of 2021 and provided an 
impactful marketing platform to featured SMEs as we brought their stories to tens of thousands 
across the ocean community both in Canada and internationally. 

• The #Career Pivot video web series that followed the journey of mid-career Indigenous peoples 
and their employers as they explore a career in ocean through the Indigenous Career Pivot Pilot 
Project. Four episodes were broadcasted on YouTube in 2021-2022.

• The OSC podcast called #ADeeperDive is hosted 
by members of the OSC team with guests on 
each episode from projects that have been 
announced and are underway. Having 
streamed 12 podcasts in 2021-2022, 
the dialogue provides audiences 
with an inside look into the work 
happening and milestones 
achieved and creates visibility 
for the project and its 
partners after its initial 
announcement event.
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A LOOK AHEAD
With a renewed mandate under the Government of Canada’s Global Innovation Cluster Program, 
Canada’s Ocean Supercluster is embarking on the upcoming year and those that follow with big 
ambition. With the momentum of its first four years behind the cluster, the OSC will continue to bring 
together Canada’s ocean community to increasingly accelerate the development and commercialization 
of Canadian innovation, startup and scaleup more ocean companies, and build a robust, skilled, and 
diverse workforce to support the significant trajectory of growth ahead in Canada’s blue economy.

With more than 500 members from coast-to-coast-coast in Canada, and with increasing international 
partnerships and collaboration, the OSC will focus its activities in four key areas in 2022:

EXPAND COLLABORATION
• Continue to raise awareness of OSC Technology Leadership projects and IP sharing opportunities 

through OSC events.

• Continue to connect projects with similar areas of focus: facilitate opportunities for projects with 
similar areas of focus to connect and potentially identify additional collaboration opportunities.

• Continue to raise awareness of project activities.

EXPAND NETWORKS
• Continue to engage internationally to raise awareness of Canadian capabilities and projects.

• Continue to strengthen the network of ocean networks across the country: expanding key 
program participation across the country including the Ocean Allies Project and the Ocean 
Startup Project.

• Further strengthen the pan-Canadian ocean supply chain: continue to create opportunities 
within our events for businesses to connect and identify new opportunities to work together.
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EXPAND CAPACITY
• Build an increasingly inclusive ocean economy leveraging the data collected through 

the Ocean Allies Project: continue to look for opportunities for ocean employment for 
underrepresented groups.

• Upskill and reskill talent and create opportunities in the ocean economy: further 
Indigenous Career Pivot Project hires, further opportunities through the Blue Future 
Pathways Project, the Inclusive Workforce for Arctic Ocean Technology Project, and 
project activity through OLIP.

OSC RENEWED MANDATE DESIGN
• Develop the strategy for the OSC’s renewed mandate designed around specific 

areas of focus in ocean innovation where Canada can lead globally that also support 
Canada’s path to economic recovery, net-zero targets, and activities that help build a 
diverse ocean workforce.

• Membership model changes will support the continued growth of this pan-
Canadian network.

• Increasing international engagement with Canada’s Ocean Supercluster will also 
create new opportunities for members.
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THANK YOU TO MEMBERS AND PARTNERS
Thank you to our members and partners who have been with us since day one as well as those 
who have come on board this year. The impact of the work we are doing together demonstrates 
the power of collaboration. As we embark on the next chapter of the OSC journey in 2022 and 
beyond, we look forward to increasing Canada’s leadership in what is one of the most important 
opportunities of our time—the sustainable development of our ocean.

3D Wave Design

Arctic Research Foundation

Canpac Marine Services Inc.

3F Waste Recovery

Arctic UAV Inc.

Canscan Softwares and Technologies Inc

AAPT - Atlantic Advanced 
Power Technologies

Area52 Ltd.

Cape Breton Partnership

ABB Inc.

Ashored Inc.

Cellula Robotics Ltd.

ABCO

ASL Environmental Sciences Inc.

Center for Entrepreneurship 
Education & Development

Acadia University

Aspin Kemp & Associates Inc.

Centre for Ocean Applied Sustainable 
Technologies (COAST)

Accumulated Ocean Energy Inc. (AOE)

Association of British Columbia 
Marine Industries (ABCMI)

Centre for Ocean Ventures and 
Entrepreneurship (COVE) & Institute 
for Ocean Research Enterprise (IORE)

Acoustic Bait Technologies

Atlantic Canada Aerospace & 
Defence Association (ACADA)

C-FER Technologies (1999) Inc.

ACTEMIUM

Atlantic Canada Fish Farmers 
Association (ACFFA)

CFFI Ventures Inc.

Advanced Access Engineering

Atlantic Policy Congress of First 
Nations Chiefs Secretariat Inc.

Chief Defence Contractors Inc.

Agyle Intelligence

AtlanticWild(TM) Restorative Sea Food

CIDCO

Aker Solutions

Babcock Canada Inc.

City of Port Alberni

AKSO Marine Biotech Inc.

Baker & McKenzie LLP

Clean Valley CIC

AKVA Group

BDC - Business Development 
Bank of Canada

Clear Seas

Albion Marine Solutions Ltd

BDO Canada LLP

ClearRisk Inc.

Algae-C

Beyond the Border Consulting Ltd.

CMB Consulting Limited

Allos Bioscience Ltd.

BioNB

CMC Microsystems

Allsalt Maritime Corporation

Blockscale Solutions Inc.

Coanda Research and Development

Allswater Marine

Bluedrop Learning Networks

CoLab

Altair Engineering Canada Ltd.

BlueNode

College of the North Atlantic

AltoMaxx Technologies Inc.

Blumara Corp

Compass Canada

Always On UPS Systems

BPE Technologies Inc.

Compusult Limited

Amundsen Science

British Columbia Ferry Services Inc

Copsys

Angler Solutions Inc.

BujiBui Inc.

COR Engineering Ltd.

Antrobus Consulting

Cabot7

Corporate Traveller

AP Tech Solutions Inc.

Canadian Lidar and Mapping

Corvaxian Inc.

Applied Genomics Ltd.

Canadian Maritime Engineering 

Corvus Energy

Aqua Forum

Canadianpond.ca Products Ltd.

Cougar Helicopters

Aquaculture Association of Nova Scotia

Canadyne Technologies Inc.

Counterspil Research Inc.

Aquafort AI Inc.

Cannabis & Hemp Innovation Centre Inc.

Crest Mold Technology Inc.

Cyber Security Canada

Easly

Genoa Design International
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D.M.R. Boat Design

East Coast Mobile Medical Inc. (ECMM)

Genome Atlantic

Dalhousie University

Eastern Charlotte Waterway Inc.

GeoSpatial Strategy Group Inc.

Dartmouth Ocean Technologies Inc (DOT)

Gateway Geomatics

Innovate Atlantic

DASCO Equipment Inc.

Generix Group

Innovation Maritime

Dashboard Marketing Inc.

Genesis Group Inc.

InPro Solutions

Datifex, Inc.

GHGSat Inc

INREST

Deep Trekker

Glamox Inc. (Canada)

International Dialogue on 
Underwater Munitions (IDUM)

Deep Vision Inc.

Glas Ocean Electric Inc.

International Submarine 
Engineering (ISE)

Deloitte LLP

Global Spatial Technology 
Solutions Inc. (GSTS)

INTERNATIONAL-WATERS 
INCORPORATED

DeltaSea

Gr8Dane Outdoors

Ionic Solutions

DeNova Inc.

Graphite Innovation & Technologies (GIT)

Irving Shipbuilding

Department of Tourism, Culture, 
Industry and Innovation 
Newfoundland and Labrador

GreenLight Software

IT International Telecom Canada Inc.

Devocean

Greenoil Solutions Limited

JASCO Applied Sciences (Canada) Ltd.

Dillon Consulting Limited

GRi Simulations Inc.

Joint Economic Development 
Initiative (JEDI)

Dispersa Inc.

Hakai Institute

J-Squared Technologies Inc.

DOF Subsea Canada

Halifax O!shore Consulting

Jupiter Hydro Inc.

Dominion Diving

Halifax Partnership

Katal

Drastic Plastic

Halifax Port Authority

Katchi Technologies

Drastic Scholastics Thermoplastic 

Hampidjan Canada Ltd

Kavacha

Duggan International Group

Hatch

Kettera Inc.

Duxion Motors Inc.

Hawboldt Industries

Kognitiv Spark

Dynamic Systems Analysis (DSA)

Hefring Marine

Koolblock Inc.

ECO Canada

Highline Beta

Kraken Robotics

eDNAtec Inc

Hitech Communications

Lavery Lawyers

EMERA

Horizon Maritime

Lighthouse Labs

Energy Research & Innovation 
Newfoundland & Labrador (ERINL)

Huntsman Marine Science Centre

Lindsay Construction

Engage Creative Technologies

I. Deveau Fisheries Ltd.

Live Ship Limited

Enginuity Inc.

ICTC - Information and Communications 
Technology Council

Lynker Analytics Limited

eSonar Inc.

Ignite Labs Inc.

MacArtney Canada Ltd.

Esri Canada

IIC Technologies Inc.

Maersk Supply Service Canada Ltd

Eurofish SA

In Nature Robotics

Mara

Fisheries Council of Canada

Inclusifyy

Marecomms

Fishermen & Scientists 
Research Society

Independent Robotics

Marimetrics Technologies Inc.

Fishing for Success

Index Biosystems Inc.

MEOPAR

FORCE

Industrial Plankton Inc.

Marine Institute

FREDsense Technologies

Infostrux Solutions

Marine Learning Systems

Frobisher Energy Services Ltd

Ingenious Countermeasures 
Technologies Inc. (ICMT)

Marine Thinking Inc.
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Fugro GeoSurveys

Innovacorp

MarineNav Ltd.

Fundamentally Inc.

Innovasea Marine Systems Canada

Maritech

Maritime Survey Services Limited

Nova Scotia Business Inc. (NSBI)

Photons Canada

Martec Limited

Nova Scotia College of Art 
and Design (NSCAD)

Pisces Research Project 
Management Inc.

MCG Canada

Nova Scotia Community College (NSCC)

Planetary Hydrogen Inc.

McGill University

Nova Scotia Innovation Hub

Plantee Bioplastics

MDSI ApS

NRC

Polar Marine Ltd.

Memorial University of 
Newfoundland (MUN)

NSERC

Polyamyna Nanotech Inc.

Merinov

Numurus LLC

Port of Saint John

Mersey Consulting Ltd.

Nunavut Fisheries Association (NFA)

Poseidon Ocean Systems Ltd.

MetOcean Telematics Ltd.

Nunavut Literacy Council – Ilitaqsiniq

Prince Edward Island (PEI) BioAlliance

Miawpukek Horizon 
Maritime Services Ltd.

Ocean Choice International 
(OCI) - Grieg NL Partnership

Pro-Oceanus Systems Inc.

Missing Link Technologies

Ocean Floor Geophysics, Inc. (OFG)

Propel ICT

Mitacs Inc.

Ocean Frontier Institute (OFI)

Punta Perla Pacifico

MNP Technology Solutions

Ocean Networks Canada

qualiTEAS

Modest Tree Media

Ocean Sonics

Quantum Devices Corp.

Myant Inc.

Ocean Technology Council 
of Nova Scotia (OTCNS)

Queen Charlotte Seafoods Ltd.

NAIA - Newfoundland Aquaculture 
Industry Association

OceansAdvance Inc.

Queen's University

Natural Products Canada

O!shore Energy Research Association

QVirt Labs Incorporated

Nature's Way of Canada

Oneka Technologies

radient360 Solutions Inc.

Nava Develop

Open Ocean Robotics

RAS Technologies

Navcast Inc

Opslock Solutions Canada Inc.

RBR

New Brunswick Community 
College (NBCC)

ORCA

ReelData Inc.

New Brunswick Innovation 
Foundation (NBIF)

Orca Specialty Foods Ltd

Regenerative Waste Labs

New School Foods Inc.

OUUTU

RENK

Newfoundland and Labrador 
Environmental Industry Association

OVA

Resource Innovations Inc.

NEXUS Research and Development Ltd.

Pacific Coastal Computing Assn

Resqunit Canada Inc

Nicom IT Solutions

Pacific Rim Engineered 
Products (1987) Ltd.

Revive Path Inc.

Northern Shrimp Research Foundation

Palette Skills Inc

Riipen Networks Inc.

Nova Institute Inc.

Perennia Food and Agriculture Inc.

Rimot

Nova Scotia Boatbuilders Association

PF Collins International Trade Solutions

ROCK Networks Inc.

Rockland Scientific International Inc.

Startup Zone

University of New Brunswick (UNB)

Rokologik Programmable 
Solutions Incorporated

Stellar RHL Inc

UpGyres

ROMOR Ocean Solutions

Stratcan

University of Victoria

Roundtable Solutions Inc.

Students on Ice Foundation

Unmanned Systems Canada

Rutter Inc.

SubC Imaging

Upstream Solutions

Saab

SunRey Consulting

Upswing Solutions
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SafetyNet Technologies

Survival Systems Training (SSTL)

Urchinomics

SailTimer

Sustainable Marine

Valores

Saint Mary's University

Sustainable Sea Products

Vancouver Maritime Centre for Climate

Sea Smart

Sweeney International Marine Corp.

Vard Electro Canada

Seashore Maritime Services Limited

Synapse Inc.

Vector Solutions

SEASI Consulting Inc.

TechNL

Venture for Canada

Seaspan Ferries

Technopole Maritime du Quebec

Vericatch

Seaspan Shipyards

Techydem

Verschuren Centre Inc.

Sensor Tech

Teebod Technical Solutions

Virtual Marine

Shift Environmental Technologies Ltd.

Teem Fish Monitoring Inc.

Vision33 Inc.

Shifting Shap3s

Teledyne CARIS

Visual Defence

ShipReality

TerraVerdae Bioworks Inc.

VMG Strategic Technology

Skaginn 3X

The Center for Aquaculture Technologies

Voyis

Skipper Otto

The Confederacy of Mainland Mi'kmaq

Wärtsilä Canada Inc.

Sky Canoe Inc.

The Pinnguaq Association

Waterford Energy Services, Inc.

Smallfood Inc.

Stantec Consulting Ltd.

Université de Moncton

Smart Shores Inc.

Third Rail Technologies

University of British Columbia

Smartfin

ThisFish Inc.

Weaver Consulting

SmartICE Sea-Ice Monitoring 
& Information Inc.

Tidal Flyer

Welaptega Marine

SOAR Professional Services

Total Marine Solutions

Whale Seeker Inc.

South Alberta Institute of 
Technology (SAIT)

Tracker Inventory Systems

Whitecap Scientific Corporation

Spar Power Technologies Inc.

Trademodo

Wilderness Tourism Association (BC)

Spiri Robotics

Training Works Inc.

Women in Resource 
Development Corp -WRDC

Springboard Atlantic Inc.

Triware Technologies Inc.

Xeos Technologies Inc

St. Francis Xavier University

Tronosjet

Xerris Inc

St. Lawrence Global Observatory

Turbulent Research

XOcean Canada Ltd.

Standards Council of Canada

Ulnooweg Development Group
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FINANCIAL REPORT
 Provided Separately

Financial Statements of 

CANADA'S OCEAN
SUPERCLUSTER
And Independent Auditors' Report thereon

Year ended March 31, 2022 



KPMG LLP
TD Place
140 Water Street, Suite 1001
St. John's NL  A1C 6H6
Canada
Tel 709-733-5000
Fax 709-733-5050

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
To the Members of Canada's Ocean Supercluster

Opinion
We have audited the financial statements of Canada's Ocean Supercluster (the Entity),
which comprise:
 the statement of financial position as at March 31, 2022
 the statement of operations and changes in net assets for the year then ended
 the statement of cash flows for the year then ended
 and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting

policies
(Hereinafter referred to as the “financial statements'').
In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of the Entity as at March 31, 2022 and its results of
operations and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Canadian
accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations.

Basis for Opinion
We conducted our audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing
standards. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the
''Auditors' Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements'' section of our
auditors' report. 
We are independent of the Entity in accordance with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the financial statements in Canada and we have fulfilled our other
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged With
Governance for the Financial Statements
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in accordance with Canadian accounting standards for not-for-profit
organizations, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to
enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error. 

KPMG LLP, an Ontario limited liability partnership and member firm of the KPMG global organization of independent
member firms affiliated with KPMG International Limited, a private English company limited by guarantee. 
KPMG Canada provides services to KPMG LLP.
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In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Entity's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related
to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management
either intends to liquidate the Entity or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative
but to do so. 
Those charged with Governance are responsible for overseeing the Entity's financial
reporting process.

Auditors' Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue
an auditors' report that includes our opinion. 
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. 
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or
in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions
of users taken on the basis of the financial statements. 
As part of an audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards,
we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the
audit.
We also:
 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,

whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion. 
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Entity's internal control.

 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

 Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Entity's
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditors' report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditors'
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Entity to cease to continue
as a going concern.
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 Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

 Communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. 

Chartered Professional Accountants 

St. John's, Canada

July 25, 2022



CANADA'S OCEAN SUPERCLUSTER
Statement of Financial Position

March 31, 2022, with comparative information for 2021

2022 2021

Assets
Current assets:

Cash $ 18,310,458 $ 13,086,423
Accounts receivable (note 2) 1,070,916 481,147
HST receivable - 35,251
Prepaid expenses 342,698 317,635
Project advances 5,894,374 1,402,307  

25,618,446 15,322,763

Capital assets (note 3) 29,907 32,616

$ 25,648,353 $ 15,355,379

Liabilities and Net Assets
Current liabilities:

Accounts payable (note 4) $ 10,215,464 $ 6,742,806
HST payable 31,288 -
Deferred revenue (note 5) 15,234,889 8,543,619

25,481,641 15,286,425

Net assets:
Unrestricted 166,712 68,954

 
$ 25,648,353 $ 15,355,379

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

On behalf of the Board:

  Director   Director

1

John C. Risley



CANADA'S OCEAN SUPERCLUSTER
Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets

Year ended March 31, 2022, with comparative information for 2021

2022 2021

Revenue:
Innovation Superclusters Initiative $ 25,173,593 $ 14,494,043
Industry member contributions 3,972,491 2,518,593
Interest income 93,932 39,425
Event revenue 3,826 4,609

29,243,842 17,056,670

Expenses:
Technology Leadership project expenses 21,201,102 11,975,450
Salaries, benefits and contract labour 2,946,077 2,679,869
Innovation Ecosystem project expenses 3,688,638 1,325,546
Professional fees 572,100 533,561
Marketing and communications 339,150 149,229
Technology and office supplies 245,235 157,828
Travel 57,991 10,416
Administration and general 45,683 29,021
Cluster building events and workshops 34,677 139,075
Amortization 15,431 12,642

29,146,084 17,012,637

Excess of revenue over expenses 97,758 44,033

Net assets, beginning of year 68,954 24,921
  
Net assets, end of year $ 166,712 $ 68,954

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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CANADA'S OCEAN SUPERCLUSTER
Statement of Cash Flows

Year ended March 31, 2022, with comparative information for 2021

2022 2021

Cash provided by (used in):

Operations:
Excess of revenue over expenses $ 97,758 $ 44,033
Items not involving cash:

Amortization 15,431 12,642
Loss on disposal of capital assets - 102  

113,189 56,777

Changes in non-cash operating working capital:
Accounts receivable (589,769) 3,146,907
HST receivable 35,251 (35,251)
Prepaid expenses (25,063) (252,666)
Accounts payable 3,472,658 5,841,493
Project advances (4,492,067) (1,402,307)
HST payable 31,288 (37,653)
Deferred revenue 6,691,270 2,885,828

5,236,757 10,203,128

Investing:
Purchase of capital assets (12,722) (8,899)
Proceeds on disposal of capital assets - 1,660

(12,722) (7,239)

Increase in cash 5,224,035 10,195,889

Cash, beginning of year 13,086,423 2,890,534

Cash, end of year $ 18,310,458 $ 13,086,423

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

3



CANADA'S OCEAN SUPERCLUSTER
Notes to Financial Statements

Year ended March 31, 2022

Canada's Ocean Supercluster (the "Entity") is a private sector led corporation, incorporated on
September 21, 2018 under the Canada Not-for-Profit Corporations Act, that brings companies
together to boost innovation and modernization across oceans sectors. The Entity’s revenues are
provided by both its industry members and via a non-repayable contribution from the Innovation
Superclusters Initiative (ISI) of Innovation, Science and Economic Development Canada (ISED
Canada), which is designed to build on strengths and address gaps in the innovation ecosystem.
Canada's Ocean Supercluster supports companies of all sizes who are committed to adopting and
commercializing technologies to solve shared challenges. The Entity will also invest to develop
talent, improve supply chain opportunities, and foster more ocean start-ups to build the innovation
and entrepreneurial ecosystem. The Entity is exempt from income taxes.

1. Significant accounting policies:

These financial statements are prepared in accordance with Canadian accounting standards for
not-for-profit organizations.  The Entity’s significant accounting policies are as follows:

(a) Cash:

The Entity considers cash to consist of deposits in the bank.

(b) Revenue recognition:

The Entity follows the deferral method of accounting for contributions. Restricted
contributions are recognized in revenue in the year in which the related expenses are
incurred. Unrestricted contributions and sponsorships are included in income in the period
received if the amount to be received can be reasonably estimated and collection is
reasonably assured.

ISI committed to fund the Entity for eligible administration and operating costs and project
costs over a 5-year period commencing in Fiscal Year 2018/19. Under the terms of
agreement, ISI will provide a non-repayable contribution to the Entity in an amount not
exceeding the lesser of $152,843,759 and 100% of Industry Matching Funds (the
“Contribution”). 

ISI funding for eligible administration and operating costs will not exceed 15% of the total
Contribution and cannot fund more than 75% of all administration and operating costs.
The maximum amount of the Contribution of each fiscal year was amended on March 31,
2021 to reallocate amounts among years but maintain the same total spending.  

4



CANADA'S OCEAN SUPERCLUSTER
Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

Year ended March 31, 2022

1. Significant accounting policies (continued):

(b) Revenue recognition (continued):

The maximum contribution by fiscal year is as follows:

2018/19                                                                                                $ 984,480
2019/20                                                                                                4,803,451
2020/21                                                                                                28,716,245
2021/22                                                                                                68,344,986
2022/23                                                                                                49,994,597

The annual amounts may be re-allocated to other fiscal years within the 5 year period with
the written approval from the Minister of ISED Canada.

Industry Matching Funds are those funds committed by Industry Members of Canada’s
Ocean Supercluster under the Unanimous Members Agreement (“UMA”) that are either for
contributions towards Technology Leadership Projects or provided directly to the Entity for
Innovation Ecosystem and Administration Activities. Industry Member contributions
towards Technology Leadership Projects represent eligible project costs incurred by the
Industry Members and are reported to Canada’s Ocean Supercluster to count towards
Industry Matching Funds. Member Contributions recognized by the Entity are for
contributions towards Innovation Ecosystem and Administrative Activities only.

(c) Financial assets and liabilities:

Financial instruments are recorded at fair value on initial recognition. Subsequently, they
are recorded at cost or amortized cost, unless management has elected to carry the
instruments at fair value. The Entity has not elected to carry its financial instruments at fair
value.

Transaction costs incurred on the acquisition of financial instruments measured
subsequently at fair value are expensed as incurred. All other financial instruments are
adjusted by transaction costs incurred on acquisition and financing costs, which are
amortized using the straight-line method.
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CANADA'S OCEAN SUPERCLUSTER
Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

Year ended March 31, 2022

1. Significant accounting policies (continued):

(c) Financial assets and liabilities (continued):

Financial assets are assessed for impairment on an annual basis at the end of the fiscal
year if there are indicators of impairment. If there is an indicator of impairment, the Entity
determines if there is a significant adverse change in the expected amount or timing of
future cash flows from the financial asset. If there is a significant adverse change in the
expected cash flows, the carrying value of the financial asset is reduced to the highest of
the present value of the expected cash flows, the amount that could be realized from
selling the financial asset or the amount the Entity expects to realize by exercising its right
to any collateral. If events and circumstances reverse in a future period, an impairment
loss will be reversed to the extent of the improvement, not exceeding the initial carrying
value.

(d) Capital assets: 

Capital assets are amortized on a straight-line basis using the following annual rate:

Asset Rate

Computer equipment 4 years

The estimated useful lives of assets are reviewed by management and adjusted if
necessary.

(e) Contributed services:

The value of in-kind services for salaries, benefits and contract labour is recognized in the
statement of operations at the fair value of such services at their date of contribution.
There are no amounts recognized for contributed services in the current year (2021 - $nil).

(f) Use of estimates:

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Canadian accounting
standards for not-for-profit organizations requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported
amounts of revenue and expenses during the year. Significant items subject to such
estimates and assumptions include provisions for impairment of trade accounts receivable.
Actual results could differ from those estimates.
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CANADA'S OCEAN SUPERCLUSTER
Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

Year ended March 31, 2022

2. Accounts receivable:

2022 2021

Member contributions receivable $ 1,070,916 $ 455,492
Trade receivable - 25,655

$ 1,070,916 $ 481,147

3. Capital assets:

2022 2021

Cost
Accumulated
amortization

Net book
value

Net book
value

Computer equipment $ 64,992 $ 35,085 $ 29,907 $ 32,616

4. Accounts payable:

Claims payable related to ongoing projects total $9,794,422 (2021 - $5,959,712) and are
included in accounts payable.
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CANADA'S OCEAN SUPERCLUSTER
Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

Year ended March 31, 2022

5. Deferred revenue:

The Entity entered into a funding arrangement with ISI for the five year period ending March 31,
2023. Amounts received by the Entity are used towards funded eligible costs as defined in the
agreement.

The Entity receives contributions from members over the five year period ending March 31,
2023 based on the Unanimous Member's Agreement effective January 29, 2019. Amounts
received by the Entity are used towards funded and unfunded eligible costs as defined in the
agreement.

2022 2021
 
Beginning balance - ISI $ 6,663,533 $ 2,303,811
Funding received/receivable during the year - ISI 33,925,000 18,853,765
Recognized as revenue during the year - ISI (25,173,593) (14,494,043) 
Ending balance - ISI 15,414,940 6,663,533

Beginning balance - Members 1,880,086 3,353,980
Net funding received/receivable during the year -

members 1,912,354 1,044,699
Recognized as revenue during the year - members (3,972,491) (2,518,593)
Ending balance - Members (180,051) 1,880,086

Ending balance $ 15,234,889 $ 8,543,619

During the prior year, the Entity recorded adjustments to their member receivables and
corresponding deferred revenue for amounts that were no longer receivable and were not yet
recognized as revenue. On November 4, 2020, the Board passed a resolution to allow the
Entity to conclude all regularly scheduled quarterly mandatory commitment billings to Class A
members. Instead, all Class A members are billed the 15% mandatory commitment as they
make contributions to projects. As such, the March 31, 2021 outstanding receivable related to
mandatory quarterly billings from Class A members totalling $526,048 was removed from
receivables along with the corresponding deferred revenue.
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

Year ended March 31, 2022

5. Deferred revenue:

The Entity entered into a funding arrangement with ISI for the five year period ending March 31,
2023. Amounts received by the Entity are used towards funded eligible costs as defined in the
agreement.

The Entity receives contributions from members over the five year period ending March 31,
2023 based on the Unanimous Member's Agreement effective January 29, 2019. Amounts
received by the Entity are used towards funded and unfunded eligible costs as defined in the
agreement.

2022 2021
 
Beginning balance - ISI $ 6,663,533 $ 2,303,811
Funding received/receivable during the year - ISI 33,925,000 18,853,765
Recognized as revenue during the year - ISI (25,173,593) (14,494,043) 
Ending balance - ISI 15,414,940 6,663,533

Beginning balance - Members 1,880,086 3,353,980
Net funding received/receivable during the year -

members 1,912,354 1,044,699
Recognized as revenue during the year - members (3,972,491) (2,518,593)
Ending balance - Members (180,051) 1,880,086

Ending balance $ 15,234,889 $ 8,543,619

During the prior year, the Entity recorded adjustments to their member receivables and
corresponding deferred revenue for amounts that were no longer receivable and were not yet
recognized as revenue. On November 4, 2020, the Board passed a resolution to allow the
Entity to conclude all regularly scheduled quarterly mandatory commitment billings to Class A
members. Instead, all Class A members are billed the 15% mandatory commitment as they
make contributions to projects. As such, the March 31, 2021 outstanding receivable related to
mandatory quarterly billings from Class A members totalling $526,048 was removed from
receivables along with the corresponding deferred revenue.
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CANADA'S OCEAN SUPERCLUSTER
Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

Year ended March 31, 2022

6. Financial risks and concentration of risk:

The Entity, through its financial assets and liabilities, has exposures to the following risks from
its use of financial instruments:

Concentration of risk:

(a) Credit risk:

Credit risk refers to the risk that a counterparties may default on its contractual obligations
resulting in a financial loss. The Entity is exposed to credit risk with respect to cash and
accounts receivable, including member contributions receivable. The carrying amounts of
financial assets on the balance sheet represent the Entity's maximum credit exposure as at
March 31, 2022.

The Entity manages its exposure to credit risk by entering into formal agreements with
members and monitoring payments to ensure they are in accordance with the Member's
Agreement. The Entity also manages its exposure by only entering into agreements with
reputable companies who are active in the ocean economy.

During the prior year, the Entity recorded a reduction to accounts receivable with a
corresponding decrease to deferred revenue of $25,282 related to accounts no longer
deemed collectible. There are no amounts recorded for the current year.

The credit risk on cash is limited because the counterparties are chartered banks with high
credit ratings assigned by national credit-rating agencies.

(b) Liquidity risk:

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Entity will be unable to meet its contractual obligations and
financial liabilities. The Entity manages liquidity risk by monitoring its cash flows and
ensuring that it has sufficient cash available to meet its obligations and liabilities.
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CANADA'S OCEAN SUPERCLUSTER
Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

Year ended March 31, 2022

6. Financial risks and concentration of risk: (continued):

(c) Other risks:

The Entity's main sources of revenue are contributions provided by industry members and
the Innovation Superclusters Initiative (ISI) of Innovation, Science and Economic
Development Canada (ISED Canada). In March 2020, the COVID-19 outbreak was
declared a pandemic by the World Health Organization. This resulted in the Canadian and
Provincial governments enacting emergency measures to combat the spread of the virus.
The further overall operational and financial impact is highly dependent on the duration of
COVID-19, including the potential occurrence of additional waves of the pandemic, and
could be affected by other factors that are currently not known at this time.

Management is actively monitoring the effect of the pandemic on its financial condition,
liquidity, operations, suppliers, and workforce. Given the daily evolution of the pandemic
and the global responses to curb its spread, the Entity is not able to fully estimate the
effects of the pandemic on its results of operations, financial condition, or liquidity at this
time.

7. Economic dependence:

Pursuant to a funding agreement, the Entity receives significant funding revenue from ISI. As a
result, the Entity is dependent upon the continuance of this funding to maintain operations at
their current level.

10
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APPENDICES
APPENDIX A – OTHER DISCLOSURES
• The OSC maintains a system of internal control over financial reporting which is designed to provide 

reasonable assurance to management and the Board of Director regarding the preparation of reliable 
published financial statements. The controls operated as designed.

• The OSC uses an outsourced information technology (IT) provider to safeguard its IT applications, 
environment and data. This includes multi-factor authentication in place for staff on all IT applications and 
the OSC limits external access to its IT environment. All staff undertake cyber security awareness training 
upon starting with the OSC and complete annual updates to ensure they are up to date on the latest cyber 
threats. The OSC’s outsourced IT provider conducts regular phishing campaigns/tests with staff throughout 
the year and penetration testing has been performed.

• The OSC also has cyber risk insurance in place. In addition to liability coverage the insurer provides incident 
response, breach management and ongoing monitoring and scanning of our external footprint to help identify 
any vulnerabilities that could potentially lead to ransomware and cyberattacks.

• OSC conducts regular reviews of its financial controls and audits of its approved projects. The OSC 
uses a risk-based approach to select projects for audit. During fiscal year 2021/22 two project audits 
were performed.

Summary of Audits conducted last fiscal year 

 • Project Audit 1 – The audit identified ineligible wage and subcontractor expenses 
claimed as eligible project expenses by one project participant. The ineligible costs 
claimed were since recaptured from the project participant by the OSC. 

 • Project Audit 2 – The audit found minor errors in wages on two project claims 
for reimbursement by one project participant. These costs will be recaptured 
from the project participant by way of deductions from future claims. 

• Total compensation comprising salary and benefits for one employee was in excess of $300,000.

• There have been no updates to the OSC’s investment policies, standards, and procedures.
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APPENDIX B – FUNDING AND EXPENSES
The OSC’s funding (revenues) are provided by its industry members as well as via a non-repayable 
contribution from the Innovation Supercluster Initiative (ISI) via ISED. ISED provides a non-repayable 
contribution to the corporation of:

• Up to 75% of eligible costs to support the OSC’s operations/administration (provided these 
collective costs do not exceed 15% of its total contribution); and

• Up to 100% of eligible project costs.

ISI funding cannot exceed the OSC’s recognized Industry Matching Funds (see below).

Table 1 represents funding received from all sources for OSC’s operating and administrative expenses.

Statement of Total Funding Received or Receivable  
From All Sources for Operating & Administrative Expenses

Year ended March 31, 2022 2022 2021 2020 2019 TOTAL
ISI $3,074,767  $2,916,286  $2,273,558 $84,303 $8,348,913

Members $1,912,354 $1,044,699 $2,842,908 $2,709,485 $8,509,446

$4,923,903  $2,417,511  $4,307,445 $2,793,788 $16,858,359

INDUSTRY MATCHING FUNDS
The OSC receives contributions from members for innovation ecosystem and administrative 
activities. Industry contribution for technology leadership projects are made directly to the projects. 
Table 2 represents the industry matching funds received or receivable in the fiscal year:

Summary of Industry Matching Funds Received or Receivable

Year ended March 31, 2022 2022 2021 2020

Administration, Operations & Innovation Ecosystem $1,912,354 $1,044,699 $2,842,908 

Technology Leadership Projects $23,835,733 $10,129,664 $1,757,829 

$25,748,087 $11,174,363 $4,600,737

FUNDED ELIGIBLE AND UNFUNDED ELIGIBLE COSTS
Table 3 reflects all funded eligible and unfunded eligible costs incurred in the fiscal year:

Statement of Funded Eligible & Unfunded Eligible Costs Incurred 

Year ended March 31, 2022
Operating and 
Administrative 

Costs (Q & A)

Technology 
Leadership Project 

Cost

Ecosystem 
Development 

Project Cost
Total Cost

Funded Eligible Costs $4,099,689.45  $36,834,916.01  $2,814,482.76 $43,749,088.22

Unfunded Eligible Costs $7,022.27 $837,882.70 $16,880.12 $861,785.09

Total $4,106,711.72 $37,672,798.71 $2,831,362.88 $44,610,873.31



https://www.instagram.com/canadaosc/
https://twitter.com/CanadaOSC
https://www.facebook.com/canadasoceansupercluster
https://www.linkedin.com/company/canada-s-ocean-supercluster/?original_referer=https%3A%2F%2Fstatics.teams.cdn.office.net%2F
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